Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
GENERAL SOLANO STREET, SAN MIGUEL, MANILA
TeleFax No. 7354979

PURCHASE ORDER NO. 2019-011

Supplier: Rael Industrial and Safety Enterprise Date: February 11, 2019
Mode of Procurement: Small Value Procurement
Address: 3/F De Los Reyes Zone, Gemini Suarez, ‘
lligan City .
TIN:
Gentlemen:

Please deliver the article(s) product(s}/supplies/materials listed below priced in accordance with your
Price Quotation, subject to the Terms and Conditions enumerated at the back hereof:

Place of Delivery: DBM Building 111
Date of Defivery: Twelve [12) months upon receipt of Notice to Proceed {NTP)

Delivery Term: Twelve (12) months upon receipt of Notice to Proceed {NTP)
Payment Term: Upon completion of delivery and acceptance

Stock
No. Unit item and Description /Specification Quantity Unit Cost AMOUNT
lot |Preventive Maintanance of Fire Detection and Alarm 1 £  360,000.00]| # 360,000.00

System
Please see attached: Technical Specification
and Schedule of Requirements

{Total Amount In Words)

Three Hundred Sixty Thousand Pesos P 360,000.00

one percent (1%) for every day of delay shall be imposed.

Conforme:

BROGETEFEE T - RENES

Signature over Printed Name of Supplier

APR 01 2019

Date

In case of failure to make the full delivery within the time specified above, a penalty of one-tenth (1/10) of

Very truly yours,

, Administrative Serv%
Authorized Official M
(Representing End User)

Funds Availability Certified by: -

ESRERANZA Q. IGNACIO
Chief Accountant

05 No U:WE!ED?W]— Q- [
Amount G ?M' W -
Date Z[12728/0

|Distribution of Copies:

{ / Original copy for the Supplier's Conforme

/ / Agency's Central Supply and Property Section for file
!/ COA Auditor




TERMS AND CONDITION S
A (PURCHASE ORDER)
ALL PRICES QUOTED HEREIN ARE VALID, BINDING AND EFFECTIVE AT LEAST WITHIN THIRTY (30)
CALENDAR DAYS FROM DATE OF QUOTATION,

AWARDEE shall be responsible for the source(s) of his supplies/materials/cquipment and shall make deliveries in accordance with
schedule, quality and specifications of the award and purchase order (PO). Failure by the AWARDEE to comply with the same shall be
ground for cancellation of the award and purchase order issued to that AWARDEE and for re-awarding the item({s} to the Next Lowest
Responsive Proposal, as determined by the DBM Bids and Awards Commitiee and approved by the Secretary of Budget and Management
or his duly authorized representative.

The Goods shall only be delivered by the Supplier at the Property Section, General Services Division of the Procuring entity’s
Administrative Service located at Ground Floor, DBM Bldg. 111, Gen. Seclano St., San Miguel, Manila , not later than 10:00 am up 10 3:00
pm on the date of delivery as indicated in PO,

Moreover, the delivery schedule as indicaled in the PO may be modified at the option of the Procuring Entity, with prior due notice,
written or verbal, to the Supplier.

Subject to the provisions of the preceding paragraph, where AWARDEE has accepted a purchase order but failed to deliver the required
product(s) within the time called for in the same order, he shal! be extended a maximum period of fifteen {135) calendar days to make good
his delivery. Thereafier if AWARDEE has not completed delivery within the extended period, the subject purchase order shall be
cancelled and the award for the undelivered balance withdrawn from that AWARDEE, without prejudice to the imposition of liquidated
damages. The DBM shall then purchase the required ilem(s) from such other source(s) as it may determine, with the difference in price to
be charged against the DEFAULTING AWARDEE. Refusal by the DEFAULTING AWARDEE to shoulder the price difference shall be
ground for his disqualification from future bids of the same or all items, without prejudice to the imposition of other sanctions as
prescribed vnder R.A. 9184 and its IRR.

The Goods delivered are accepted by the Procuring Entity as to quantity only, However, inspection as to the Goods’ compliance with the
technical specifications, and its order and condition, will be done in the presence of the representatives of both Supplier and Procuring
Entity within three (3) working days from the date of delivery upon prior due notice, written or verbal, to the authorize representative of
the Supplier. The inspection will push through as scheduled even in the absence of the Supplier’s representative, if the latter was duly
notified. In which case, the results of the inspection conducted by the Procuring Entity shall be final and binding upon the Supplier.

Rejected deliveries shall be construed as non-delivery of product(s) /item(s) so ordered and shall be, if applicable, subject to liquidated
damages and to the terms and conditions prescribed under item 4 hicreof.

Supplier shall guarantee the deliveries to be free from defects. Any defective item(s)/product(s) that may be discovered by the DBM
within seven (7) working days afier acceptance of the same shall be replaced by the supplier within seven (7) working days or until stocks
are available upon receipt of a written notice. Beyond the said time frame, defective units will be picked up by the supplier for
assessment.

A penalty of one-tenth of one percent (0.001) of the cost of the unperformed portion for everyday of delay.

The maximum deduction shall be ten percent (10%) of the amount of contract. COnee the cumulative amount of liquidated damages
reaches ten percent (10%) of the amount of the contract, the procuring entity shall rescind the contract, without prejudice to other courses
of action and remedies open to it. The Procuring Entity may also rescind the contract and impose 10% of the amount of the coniract as
liquidated damages, upon non-performance by the Supplier of any of its obligations under the contract

The imposition of liquidated damages in all instances shall be automatic, except upon prior request for extension and approval thereof by
the Procuring Entity before the scheduled delivery date. Any request for extension not acted upon before delivery date shall be considercd
denied.

All duties, excise and other taxes and revenue charges, if any, shall be for the supplier’s account.

The technical specifications, bid proposal and other docunients required from the AWARDEE shall form part of this Purchase Order.

Accepted By: APR 0 1 zu1g
BW M. ReEyne(
REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES) - AWARDEE

CITY OF MANILA } S.5.
BEFORE ME, a Notary Public for and in the City of Manila, Philippines on this day of
. 2019, personaily appeared known to me to be the same person who accepted

the foregoing Terms and Conditions of a Purchase Order and who acknowledged to me that the same is his free and voluntary act
and deed and of the entity that he represents.

This Instrument refers to a consisting of ( ) pages including
this page and ils Annexes, signed by the parties and their material witnesses.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL this day of . 2019
Doc No :
Page No :
Book No
Series of 2019.
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
GENERAL SOLANO STREET, SAN MIGUEL, MANILA

NOTICE OF AWARD

February 11, 2019
Mr. Cyrus G. Trimor
RAEL INDUSTRIAL AND SAFETY ENTERPRISE

3/F De Los Reyes Zone, Gemini Suarez,
{ligan City

Dear Mr. Trimor:

We are pleased to inform you that the project “Preventive Maintenance of Fire Detection and Alarm
System" is hereby awarded to your company in the amount of Three Hundred Sixty Thousand Pesos
{Php360,000.00)

Based on evaluation of your submitted documents, the Administrative Service finds your submission
as the lowest calculated and responsive queotation for the said project.

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

THEA MARI NE F. PALARCAA e andh
Director 1V, mr\vke D %7 m 0 1 2019

/ Corfforme / Date
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
GENERAL SOLANO STREET, S4N MIGUEL, MANILA

NOTICE TO PROCEED

February 11, 2019

Mr. Cyrus G. Trimor

RAEL INDUSTRIAL AND SAFETY ENTERPRISE
3/F De Los Reyes Zone, Gemini Suarez,
lligan City

Dear Mr. Trimor:

Per attached Purchase Order No. 2019-011, we hereby notify you that your Office may proceed with
the delivery of the project “Preventive Maintenarice of Fire Detection and Alarm System", upon
receipt and acceptance of this Notice.

in this regard, your Office shall coordinate with our Procurement Management Division to ensure
compliance with the item/service specification, and the terms stated at the back of the Purchase
Order.

Thank you very much.

Very truly yours,

THEA MARI EF. PALARC APR 012018
Director IV/Administrative Servicey,,g, / Zog

C‘Snforme_/ Date




OBLIGATION REQUEST AND STATUS

Department of Budget and Management

(;

f
f

¢ .

&
/

Date :
Fund Cluster: g

Serial No.:  OLI1811811014-01- 00! 5%

Fe#. 1, 109

Payee : RAEL INDUSTRIAL AND SAFETY ENTERPRISE
Office :
Address: 3/F De Los Reyes Zone, Gemini Suarez, lligan City
Responsibili . UACS Object
genter ty Particulars MFO/PAP CodeJ Amount
Payment for the Preventive Maintenance of Fire Detectipn and Alarm System [assigned 360,000.00
A\g to the AS-GSD.
[oo0ooloosglos)  £0Z1704061
Purchase Order no. 2019-011
360,000.00

1

A. . Certified : Charges to appropriation /allotment are )
necessary, lawful and under my direct supervision; ang
supporting documents valid, proper and legal

Signature

Printed Name ;

: /S
THEA MARIE CORINNE F. PALARCA*7iq

B. ;

indicated above

Signature

Certified : Allotment available and obligated
for the purpose/adjustment necessary as

Printed Name :

MFMJM

EDEN D. PANGILINAN

Position Director IV, AS WP Position Head, Budget Division/Unit/Authorized
Representative
Date Feb 11, 2019 Date S -ty
<. STATUS OF OBLIGATION e o -
Reference Amount
e  Balance
Date Particulars ORS/EV/ICheck/ Obligation Payable Payment Due and
ADATRA No. Not Yet Due

@

G

Demandable

(&)




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
GENERAL SOLAND STREET, SAN MIGUEL, MANILA

March 15, 2019

MR. CYRUS G. TRIMOR

Rael Industrial and Safety Enterprise
Zone Gemini, Brgy Suarez

Iligan, Lanao Del Norte

Dear Mr, Trimor:

This is to respectfully inform you that the Contract, "Preventive Maintenance of Fire Alarm
Detection and Alarm System,” under the Purchase No. 2018-125 shall end on March 31,
2019 due to its contract completion and the new contract for the same project under
Purchase No. 2019-011 in the amount P360,000.00 shall commence on April 1, 2019.

Should you have concerns you may contact Engr. Argee M. Sta Barbara of the
Administrative Service — General Services Division at telephone no. 657 3300 local 3107.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

THEA MARIF'CORINNE F. ALARC?%
Director IV, A5 f
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
Malacaniang, Manila

12/19/2018
Date
REQUEST FOR PRICE QUOTATION
Company
Rael Industrial and Safety
Enterprise
Tel. No. 492-0146
Fax No.
Please quote us your lowest price on the item/s listed below.
| Quantity T Unit | ltem/s | Unit Price ] Total Price
1 lot Preventive Maintenance of Fire Detection 4 360,000.00 # 360,000.00
and Alarm System
Total ¢ 360,000.00

!

Quoted by:
Cyrus G. Trimor

Printed name & Signature
Representative

Position/Title

Remarks:
Quotation obtained through

emaill and LBC courier.

Please see attached.

Canvassed by:
MARCO A. DAVID

Printed naﬁiﬁbﬂamre
Administrative-Sfficer il
Pasition/Title

Telephone: 657-3300 Loc. 3115 Fax: 735-4979
emaif: mdavid@dbm.gov.ph
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w RAEL INDUSTRIAL AND SAFETY ENTERPRISE

3/F De Los Reyes Zone Gemini Suarez, lligan City 2200
Prop. - CYRUS GANATA TRIMOR
VAT Reg. TIN: 944-855-331-000
“*Tel No.: [063) 492-01446 Mobiie #: 09173065495 / 09498876114

December 14, 2018

Department of Budget and Management
Ground Floor, DBM Blidg. lll, Gen. Solano St.
San Miguel, Manila

Project Name:  Preventive Maintenance of Fire Detection and Alarm System of the
Department of Budget and Management, (12 months)
Sir/Madame:

As an interested bidder for the above project, please see attached documents for your
evaluation.

a) Request for Quotation ... 1

b) Technical Specification....... ... 2-3

c) Price Quotation Form Annex “A” ... e 4

d) Schedule of Requirements .. DT T U OR U PROURUPPRPROE -

e) Omnibus Sworn Statement (Notanzed) ........................................ 6-7

f) (Platinum Membership) PhilGEPS Certificate of Registration............. 8-10
g) DTI (National Scope) Certificate of Registration.................cooe vl 11

h) Mayors Business Permit 2018, 12-13
i) BIR Tax Clearance Certificate 2018...........ccooiiiiiiiiiiii e e, 14

i) CY 2017 Annual income Tax Return.......c.oovveee i e 15-28
K) CY 2017 Audited Financial..............ccoooiviiiiii e, 2942
[) Edwards (EST) certificate to Authorized Philippine Distributor............ 43
m) Certificate of Authentication..............oooii i 44-45
n) Certificate as Authorized Dealer/ Reseller................ooiiiiinn 46

We are hoping that our submitied quotation will pass your requirements. If there are any
questions and clarifications, please feel free to contact us at this numbers:

Office Number: (063) 492-0146 ;“‘:-f{ , o
Mobile Numbers: 09173065495 Pt

.—L-ra 18 ...d .
Thank you and God Bless! b L -
Yours Try ! IW' o Thg- b
Cyrus G ME
P?opriet DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET ARD mzmasrmr

AS, CENTRAL RECORS DIY
‘i‘ I




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
GENERAL SOLANO STREET, SAN MIGUEL, MANILA

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

The Department of Budget and Management (DBM), through its Administrative Service {AS), will
undertake a Small Value Procurement for the “Preventive Maintenance of Fire Detection and Alarm
System” for FY 2019, in accordance with Section 53.9 of the implementing Rules and Regulations of
Republic Act No. 9184 and DBM Circular Letter no. 2018-8%

Name of Project : “Preventive Maintenance of Fire Detection and Alarm System”

Approved Budget for : “Five Hundred Thousand Pesos (Php500,000.00)”

the Contract

Specifications : See the attached Annex “A” for specifications

Location : G/F DBM Building lli, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
Delivery Term : Twelve (12} months from the issuance of Notice to Proceed (NTP)

interested suppliers are required to submit their valid and current Mayor's Permit, 2017
Income/Business Tax Return, PhilGEPS Registration Number, Omnibus Sworn Statement, and price
quotation form {Annex “A”) during submission of offer/quotation.

Award of contract shall be made to the lowest quotation, which complies with the minimum
description as stated above and other terms and conditions stated in the price quotation form.

In addition, award of the contract may be issued on January 2019 or until the FY 2019 GAA has
been enacted.

Any interlineations, erasures or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by the
bidder or his/her duly authorized representative/s.

Submission of quotation and eligibility documents is on or before 3:00 p.m. of December 19, 2018 at
the Administrative Service, Ground Floor, DBM Bldg. Ill, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila. QOpen
submission may be submitted, manually or through facsimile at fax no. 735-1957. ’

For inguiry, you may contact us at tel. no. 657-3300 local 3115, fax no. 735-4979 and email
mdavid@dbm.gov.ph

Very truly yours,

THEA MARIE CORINNE F. PALARCA
OIC-Director, Administrative Service

! Guidelines on the Conduct of garly Procurement for the Fiscal Year (FY} 2019 National Expenditure Program (NEP). ¢
A



o

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Bidders/Suppliers must state “Comp/y” in the column “Statement of Compliance” against each
of the individual parameters of each “Specification.” Please do not just place check in the
bidder's “Statement of Compliance.”

Item

Technical Specifications

STATEMENT
OF
COMPLIANCE

Preventive Maintenance of Fire Detection and Alarm
System

The Contractor shall be an accredited service provider or
distributor of the smoke detector system currently installed in
the DBM buildings (Central Office) as follows:
+ Building I - 108 units smoke detectors with 18 units
manual push with bell and telephone jack (conventional)
+ Building II - 165 units smoke detectors with 18 units
manual push with bell and telephone jack (addressable
type)
» Building III - 94 units smoke detectors with 14 units
manual push with bell and telephone jack (conventional)

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

II1.

MONTHLY MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES

Pull out and clean any detectors that are showing a maintenance
level of 30% .
and above:

1. Conduct random check of at least one (1) detector or call
point on one (1) circuit (zone or loop) to ensure
satisfactory condition and capable operational;

2. Check the quality of the five (5) units of on-site spares to
ensure one (1) circuit do not exceed thirteen (13) weeks;

3. Check and rectify system fault on the equipment or
device;

4. Visually inspect backup batteries;

5. Maintain records of all the works carried out by the Service
Engineer of the Contractor; and

6. Submit monthly checklist of all works done for the period
signed, by the contractor's authorized engineer and
accepted by the AS Director or her authorized
representative.

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY

COMPLY
COMPLY

COMPLY

111

QUARTERLY MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES

1. Check all main system components including control
panels: switches, batteries and battery chargers to ensure
proper functioning as per manufacturer’s
recommendation;

2. Conduct functional test of the system by actuating one or
more manual call points and rectify any sequence as may
be required:

3. Visually inspect the control panel for signs of moisture
ingress or other deterioration;

COMPLY

COMPLY

compy 7
/l

7

S

2%



4, Visually inspect whether structural or occupancy changes COMPLY
have affected the requirements for the call points,
detectors and sounders;

5. Check the operation of the signalling devices COMPLY

6. Check and verify that there have been no changes in the COMPLY

premises, which would adversely affect the operation of

the system;

Adjust the sensitivity of detectors, as needed; COMPLY

Submit quarterly checklist of all works done for the period COMPLY

signed, by the contractor’s authorized engineer and

accepted by the AS Director or her authorized
representative.

o0 N

IV. | ANNUAL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES

1. Check and test all smoke detectors and manual stations to COMPLY
ensure proper functioning;

2. Visually check to ensure that all cable fitting and equipment COMPLY
are secured, undamaged and adequately protected;

3. Conduct training session for AS personnel on system COMPLY
operation and assist in conduct of fire drills upon request of
the AS Director;

4. Upgrade system definition utilities and firmware when COMPLY
available;
5. Maintain records of all the works done for the period and COMPLY

upon completion, Issue a Certificate of Testing for the DBM.

V. | SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT

1. The Contractor shail be fully responsible in ensuring COMPLY
continued satisfactory performance of the system and
integrity of the software;

2. In case of emergency service during regular working days, COMPLY

response time shall be within four (4) hours upon
notice/call from the DBM;

3. The Contractor shall submit a detailed report of system COMPLY
defect, and rectify the same upon instruction of the AS
Director or his duly authorized representative;

4. The Contractor shall be responsible for the cost of any COMPLY
repair due to damages caused by its own staff while
conducting the maintenance work.

5. Regular payment shall be made upon receipt of the AS — COMPLY
GSD of the required reports and Invoice form the
Contracior.

RAEL INDUSTRIAL AND SAFETY ENTERPRISE

I hereby certify to comply with all the above Technical Specifications.

December 14, 2018
Name of Company/Bidder Signature over Printed Name of Date
Reppesentative

3%



Annex “A”

PRICE QUOTATION FORM

Date: December 14, 2018

The Administrative Service

Department of Budget and Management

Ground Floor, DBM Bldg. II, Gen. Solano Street,
San Miguel, Manila

Sir/Madam:

After having carefully read and accepted the terms and conditions in the Request for Quotation,
hereunder is our quotation/s for the item/s as follows:

Description Specification Quantity Unit Price ;‘:It:;
I;l:,gventive Preventive
L)\tenance Maintenance 1 lot Php 30,000.00 Php 360,000.00
of Fire of Fire
Detection Detection and
d Al Alarm System
and Alarm for a period of
System Twelve (12)
months
Please see
attached
"Technical
Specifications”
Total (inclusive of VAT) Php 360,000.00

0

(Amount in Words) Three Hundred Sixty Thousand pesos only

The above-quoted prices arg inclusive of ail costs and applicable taxes.

Very truly yours,

{(063) 492-0146/09173065495
Contact No.




e
I}
It

O

SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

Item SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS Quantity Contract Duration
The Bidder/Supplier shall provide the following
needed for the project:
Preventive Maintenance of Fire Detection and Twelve (12) months from
Alarm System the issuance of Notice to
Proceed (NTP)

I. | Submission of proposed weekly, monthly and Within three (3) working
quarterly work schedule/plan for the period, days after the issuance of
from the issuance of Notice To Proceed (NTP) Notice To Proceed (NTP)
to December 31, 2019 for approval of the DBM 1 lot for the approval of
Administrative Service (AS) Director Administrative Service

General Services Division
(AS-GSD)

II. | Submission of standard monthly, quarterly and Within three (3) working
annually accomplishment reports together with days from end of the
the preventive maintenance  checklists, period
forwarded to the AS-GSD

ITI. | Provision of on-call Mechanical Engineer and As necessary

Safety Officer

I hereby certify to comply and deliver all the above requirements.

Name of Company/Bidder:
Signature over Printed Name of Representative:

Date: December 14, 2018

RAEL INDUSTRIAL AND SAF

.C;‘t
*‘
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Omnibus Sworn Statement

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
CITY OF ILIGAN ) S.8.

AFFIDAVIT

1, Cyrus G. Trimor of legal age, married Filipino and residing at Zone Gemini, Brgy.
Suarez, lligan City after having been duly sworn in accordance with law, do hereby depose
and state that:

1.

I am the sole proprietor of Rael industrial and Safety Enterprise with office
address at 3F Delos Reyes, Zone Gemini, Brgy. Suarez, Higan City.

As the owner and sole proprietor of Rael Industrial and Safety Enterprise, | have
full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary to
represent it in the bidding for Preventive Maintenance of the Fire Detection and
Alarm System of the Department of Budget and Management;

Rael Industrial and Safety Enterprise is not “blacklisted” or barred from bidding
by the Government of the Philippines or any of its agencies, offices, corporations,
or Local Government Units, foreign governmentfforeign or international financing
institution whose blacklisting rules have been recognized by the Government
Procurement Policy Board;

Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an
authentic copy of the original, complete, and all statements and information
provided therein are true and correct;

Rael Industrial and Safety Enterprise is authorizing the Head of the Procuring
Entity or its duly authorized representative(s) to verify all the documents submitted;

| am not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and
Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat,
the head of the Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project
consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;

Rael Industrial and Safety Enterprise complies with existing labor laws and
standards; and

Raei Industrial and Safety Enterprise is aware of and has undertaken the
following responsibilities as a Bidder:

a. Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;

b. Acknowledge ail conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the
implementation of the Contract;

¢c. Made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to
be bid, if any; and



O

d. Inquire or secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletin(s) issued for the Preventive
Maintenance of the Fire Detection and Alarm System.

9. Rael Iindustrial and Safety Enterprise did not give or pay directly or indirectly,
any commission, amount, fee, or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise,
to any person or official, personnel or representative of the government in relation
to any procurement project or activity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, | have hereunto set my hand this 14" day of December 2018
at lligan City, Philippines.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 14" day of December 2018 at lligan City, -
Philippines. Affiant/s is/are personally known to me and was/were identified by me through
competent evidence of identity as defined in the 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice {A.M. No.02-
8-13-8C). Affiant exhibited to me his TIN Card with his photograph and signature appearing
thereon with no. 944-855-331-000 issued on January 12, 2007 at Tacloban City, Philippines.

Witness my hand and seal this 14" day of December 2018 at lligan City, Philippines.

NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC
Serial No. of Commission
Notary Public for until
Roll of Attorneys No.

PTR No. A
IBP No. Z |/

SSIGN NO

Doc. No. Q/@

Page No. éLi
Book No. I}

Series of 2018

PR TR



Republic of the Philippines
rtment:of Budget and Mafjagement
_PR@QIREMENT SERV ge

validate.-. and a.s'éei ‘tain the authentzczty,,completeness and tmthﬁdne”ss of all the submlﬂed documents

during the post -qualification process.

Tssued this 21st day of May, 2018,

i

PhilGEPS Registration N6 2617-212687 ny
Certificate Reference No: 20180278957




g The PhilGEPS oﬁéiéfs:'h&’?} not determine the el@zbrﬂty of merchants. The ﬁ?%lééPS

e sole purpose of

detemfznatton of validity of the 'ehgxbllzty requirements shall be' conclusive to

enable the merchant to partzc;pate in'‘the public bidding process

PhilGEPS Registration No¥2017-212087
Certificate Reference No: 2018027897

Page 2 of 3

1 Refer to Section 4 of the Guidelines for the Use of the Gavernment of the Philippines - Official Merchant's Registry

T




CN—

Expiration Date : 20-Jan-2019
DTI Certificate Numb r__‘ 3075619

: Explrat|on Date : 31= Dec—2018
Permlt Number BP- 2018—03991 0, BP-2018-03995-0

Expiratséh Date : 17-1an-2019
TCC Number : NOzARMD-01- 17—R0100~20<18 :

1| Date of Filing : Zﬁfﬁ\b‘r'f:?om R
Current Asset : Php 1,269,837.84
Total ,

Totai ial lhtles Php 1, 393 46"3 ;
Name" of Audltor CHARLIE D JUMAWAN
BIR RDO Code : 101 e

.Expiration Date™
Issued By : '
Issuance Date : / :
-~ _.~|License Number: = . S
'PCAB License | License First Issue Dite : "
Princi lassification :

PhilGEPS Registrationﬁé“:=2617—212937 e e o
Certificate Reference No: 2018027897

Page 3 of 3

s




POrRaTRIY g0}
TRLDE & INOLSTHY
(S b wE R

This certifies that

RAEL INDUSTRIAL AND SAFETY ENTERPRISE
(National}

is a business name registered in this office pursuant to the provisions of Act 3883, as amended by
Act 4147 and Republic Act No. 863, and in compliance with the applicable rules and regulations
prescribed by the Department of Trade and Industry.
This certificate issued {o

CYRUS GANATA TRIMOR

ZONE GEMINI. SUAREZ, ILIGAN CITY LANAO DEL NORTE, REGION 10 (NORTHERN
MINDANAO)

is valid from 20 January 2014 to 20 January 2019 subject to continuing
compliance with the above-mentioned laws and all applicable laws of the Philippines,

unless voluntarily cancelled.

In testimony whereof, | hereby sign this

_ Certificate of ]
O Business Name Registration

and issue the same on this 20 January 2014 in the Philippines.

GREGGEY L. D&;NGO

Secretary

Certificate No. 03075619
This certificate is not a license to engage in any kind of business and vatid only
at the scope indicated herein.

TRN 6098007

Decumeintary Samp Tax Pad FLP 12,00



Republic of the Philippines
City of Iligan
OFFICE OF THE NIA‘r O

:_ BP-2018-_D3_9?\:7[-0 TRIMOR, CYRUS GANATA
: Permit No. tName of Proprieton

RAEL INDUSTRIAL AND SAFETY ENTERPRISE
{Trade Name)

ZONE GEMINI, SUAREZ
{Address of Establishment)

_ B16920180100609
(PIN) (BIN)

to operate and engage in the business-es of

2 a1d Under the following O.R.:
IRE PROTECTION SYSTEM SERVICES e om D g

INDUSTRIAL SERVICES 21048 01-18-2015 4,545.00

Provided. that the provisions of faws. rules and regulations which are in force aad  other
ordiminces of the City of lligan pertaining to the aforementioned business shall be strictly complied with.

This permit expires dipcember 31, 2018 and mavbe REVOKED amvime fur
vielation of any provision of laws. rules. and regulations or if pulbdic order and salety so demands
and at the time is valid enly upon pavment of the corresponding permitlicenses fees.

Issued ThiSJanuary 28 2018 in the City of iliga

SIRENEW

TN

R

E1005:B16920180100609 CELSO G REGENCIAQ
City Mayor /7

Enhanies Tax REvENLe Assessmant ans Collemion Systam (ETDACS 2,54 R Y] Cata Printza: Jznusry 25, 2:‘-5 i ,-,f J( g




Repixbfic of the Pflilippines
City of Iligan
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
PERMIT

is hereby granted

BP-ZOI%‘S-'OSQE{ES—O TRIMOR, CYRUS GANATA
ermitno. (Name of Proprictor)

15784
e RAEL INDUSTRIAL AND SAFETY ENTERPRISE
(Trade Name)

ZONE GEMINI, SUAREZ
{ Address of Establishment)

J.E«Q,QQO_Q&PSlgi&LLﬂ_ —B16920170200028
{riN)

to operate and engage in the business:2s oft

[NDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES gL;dN‘;“degge;g;‘;:”;ig;g*
DEALER "

7821050 01-18-2018 8,145.00
FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENTS AND ACCESSORIES
DEALER

PEST CONTROL SERVICES
GENERAL MERCHANDISE

Provided. that the provisions of laws. rules and regulations which are in force and  utlier
ordinances of the City of iligan pertuining 1o the aforementioned business shall be strictly complied with.

This permit expires olecember 31, 2018 and maybe REVOKED anvtime for
violation af any provisien of laws. rules, and regulations or if public order and safety so demands
and at the time is valid only upon payment of the corresponding permit Heenses fees.

Issued this Jamuany 25 2018 in the Cita u[‘i/'.

SIREBREW

RN

VAR cr1s0 GREGRNGI
| o eranes City Mayor /\" %\

Dele Printad:  Jenary 26, 2018 §ra fg}

Enhancad Tax Aevenua Assessment and Collzciion System (ETRACS 2.3)




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MONITORING DEVISION '
National Office, Quezon City T

TAX CLEARANCE BIR Form No. 17.14B

*%% For Bidding Purposes *%*

{Required Under Executive Order No. 398, as implemented by Revenue Regulations No. 3-2005, as amended)

*#* TRIMOR, CYRUS GANATA ***
** (RAEL INDUSTRIAL AND SAFETY ENTEPRISE) **

Name of Taxpayer
3/F DE LOS REYES ZONE GEMINI SUAREZ ILIGAN CITY
Address

944-855-331-000
Taxpayer Identification Number

This is to certify that the above-mentioned taxpayer has no listed tax liability based on the
Tax Delinguency Verifi cation/Certification issued by Revenue Region No. 16 as of January
10. 2018.

Tax liabilities recorded after the ‘aforesaid dates or outside the jurisdiction of this Office are
not covered by this clearance.

issued this day, Wednesday, 17 January 2018

Chief, Accounts R‘é&fiabfe hianuormo Divisien

TCC NO. RG-2RMD-01-17-R0100-2018

NOT VALID
WITHOUT BIR
DRY SEAL

ROTE: THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF ISSUE UNTIL JANUARY 17. 2018 ONLY OR UNTIL REVOKED,
WHICHEVZR COMES EARLIER. THIS SHALL NOT BE USED ON SALES/TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES. CERTIFICATION FEE OF P100 WAS
PAID ON JANUARY 09, 2018 UNDER EFPS PAYMENT TRANSACTION NO. 180982485. ANY ERASURE MADE ON THIS TCC SHALL RENDER

IT NULL AND VOID.
W



3uccessful Message hitps://efps.bir.gov.phiefps-war/bircapture?payment Ack=bITQFZMn..

BIR eFPS has received the payment confirmation for your.iax
return from SBTC.

TIN 944 - 855 - 331 - 060
Taxpayer's Name ) TRIMOR, CYRUS GANATA j‘
E Tax Type ‘ IT ‘
Return Period  mn07
C

i Transacting Bank  SBTC (027000
: Reference Number . : 221800024762700 .
' Payment Transaction Number 182523300
' Payment Transaction Date 041572018 [
Actual Amount Paid 398408
? 5BTC's Confirmation Number : BIR-041518-0154

Please refer to the Tax Return Inquiry facility to check the status of your payment.

{ eFPS RMain | BIR Main | Belp | Prin: ]

of 1 15/04/2018, 10:06 PA

o



TIN
Néme

RDO

Fbrm Type - ; :

Réferenbe No.

Amount Payable

(Over Remittance)
Accountfngu Type. -

For Tax Period” - -

Date Fﬂed .

Tax Type

FILING REFERENCE NO.
ossssaziooo
cTRIMOR CYRUS GANATA
101
1701
£ 221800024762700
| _“:'5,934.00
E C - Calendar
12/31/2017

: 04/15/2018

[ BIR Main | eFPS Login | User Menu | Help ]




. Payment Detail Inquiry hitps://efps.bir.gov.ph/efps-war/faces/EFPSWeb_war/payment/Payme...

{ ei?} & § Republika ng Pllipinas
gﬁfj Kagawaran ng Pananalapi
T Kawanihan ng Rentas Internas

e

eFPS Payment Details

TiN 1 944 - B55 - 331 - 000
Name : TRIMOR CYRUS GANATA
Tax Peried C 1243112047
Fes
Reference : 221800024762700
Number
Tax Type 1T - Annual Income Tax Return
Payment Transaction Number ; 182523300
Date . 04152018
Cash Amount Paid 1 5,884.00
Bank 027000 - SBTC )
- Origin gzgg Amount Number Date Status Message CBﬁOBCS
C Oniine Confirnation 027000 5988400  SDIR-041518-0154  04/45/2018 Authorized 0 - Successful 57637
Batch Cenfirmation 027000 5,984.00 BIR-041518-015400000 04/i5/2018 Authorized 0 - Successful 57637
Baich .
Aeknoviedgment 027009 5.984.00 BIR-041518-015400000 04/15/2018 Authorized 0 - Successful 57837

Total Payments (Successful/Unsuccessful): 5,984.00
Total Payments (Successful) : 5,984.00

Print Close

17/04/2018, 10:23 PM

r?%

1of1



BIR Form 1701 https://efps.bir.gov.phifaces/EFPSWeb_war/forms2013Version/1 701/1...

o= No229B00024762700
April 15 2018 08:34 PM
Daicn Number 1810172034

[l

I 6 ke e I

Use Only kem 1701051 3ENGSPY
BIR Form No.
- Republika g Pilipinas Annual lncgsjne Tax Retum 4701
(¥ Kagawaran ng Pananalapl For Seif-Employed Individuals, Estates and Trusts
X Kawaninan ng Rentas Intermas Enter aif required information in CAPITAL LETTERS using BLACK ink. Mark appiicabls July 2013{ENCS)
. boxes vith an "X Tuo copies MUST be filed with the BIR and one hald by the Tax Filer. Page 1
i Fortheyear 12 /2047 2 Amended Return? . 3 Short Period Return? . 1o
4 Alphanumeric Tax Code (ATC) 1011 Compensalion hcoma || D42 Business ncomallicome from Profassion 11013 Mbed hooms
Part | - Background Information on TAX FILER
5 Taxpayer [dentification Number (TIN) 244 - 855 - 331 - o000 [6 RDO Code 101
7 Tax Filer Type Singie Broptietor Protessional Estals Trust

IName)

8 Tax Filer's Name (Last Neme, Firs! Name, Middie Nzme for Individualt ] ESTATE of (First Name, Midcie Name, Last Name} ! TRUST FAQ: (First Name, Middle Name, Last

TRIMOR, CYRUS GANATA

% Trade Name

RAEL INDUSTRIAL SAFETY ENTERPRISES

10 Registered Address ¢ndicate complefe registered sddress)

3iF DE LOS REYES ZONE GEMINI SUAREZ ILIGAN CITY
. [i1 Date of Birth (MMDO/YYYY) 12 Emait Address
12/13/1983 balliacatherinegale@yahoo.com
13 Contact Number 14 Civil Status
0 i Single  Mamied  Legelly Separated  Widowler
15 i Marriad, ingicate whether spouse has nsome With fcame With No ncome 16 Filing Status Joint Fifing  Separate Filing

17 Mai Lina of Busness  OTHER RETAIL SALE 1N SPECIALIZED STORES

18 PSIC 5239 [18 PSOC

20 Method of Dedustion llemizac Deduztion [Sec. 34 (A-J), Cptional Standard Daduciion {0SD) 40% of Gruss Sales/RaceiptsfRevenuesiFaes [Sac 34(L). NRC, as amenged
NIRC) by R.A §504]
21 Method of Accounting Cash  Acorual  Others (Specy)
22 nceme Exemptirom icome Tax? Yes Mo 23 hcome subject to SpecialPraferential Rate? Yes ho
if Yes, fill up aiso Mandatory attachments PER ACTIVITY {PART X) If Yes, fill up also Mandatory attachments PER ACTIVITY {PART X)
. " . 25 ¥ YES, enter number of Qualified Dapandent Children
24 Cuirning Additiorl Exemptions? Yes ™ {Enier nformation abaut Chikdren on Part VIIA of Page 2) 4
Fart il - Total Tax Payable {Do NOT entar Centavos)
26 Total Income Tax Due {Qverpayment) for Tax Filer and Spouse (Sum of Items 724 & 728) 5,084
127 Less: Total Tax Credits / Payments (sum of Items 764 & 768) 0
( 18 Net Tax Payable (Overpayment) giem 26 Less item 27) 5,984
|28 Less: Portion of Tax Payable Allowed for 2nd Instaliment to be paid on or bafere July 15 (No! More Than 50% of ifem 28) 0
30 Total Tax Payable(iem 28 Less fiom 29 5,054 -
131 Add: Total Penalties ¢From Item 842 Q
132 TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE Upon Fillng {Overpayment) (Sum of iems 30 % 37) 5084

i Overpayment, mark one box only (Onse the choice is made, the same is irevocable)

To be refundsd  To be issusd a7Tak Credit Certficate o be carried over as tax credi for next yeariquarter

tdeclare under the penaftiss /of’f:eziury. that this annual retum has been made in good faith, verfiired by me, and to the best of my inowledge and balief, is true and correst, pursvant to the
provisions of the Nationgliemal Revenue Code, as amended, and the requistions issued under authority ihereof. (if Authorized Rsprosentzfive, affach authorization lefler and indicate TiN)

CYRYS G . TRIMER

33 Number of pages filsd 11

Signature over Dnn}ef:l name of Tax Filer | Signalure over pinted name of Authorized Represeniative

34 Communiy Tax Ceflfcate (CTC)No./Gow. ssved D 04859354

35 Date of ksts (AWDDYYYY) 01/08/2018

36 Placeofissu= 4 1LIGAN CITY 37 Amount, £ CTC 135
Part lil - Details of Payment Drawes Bankidgency Number Date(MMW/DD/YYYY) Amount

38 Cash/Bank Debit Memo S

39 Check

40 Others {Specify Below)

1of 12

0:13 PM




BIR Form 1701 hitps://efps.birgov.ph/faces/EFPSWeb war/forms2013Version/1701/1...

) .

Annuai IncomeTax Return
Far Self-Employed individuals, Estates and Trusts
Subject to REGULAR Income Tax Only

BIR Form No.

1701

I B b O I 1

Page 2 June 2013 (ENCS) 17O10BMSENCSP2
TIN Tax Filer's Last Name
944 - 855 - 331 - Q00

Part IV Computation of Income Tax - REGULAR RATE A) Tax Filer B} Spouse
41 Gross Comipensation INCOMe (From Schedule 1 Item 5A1/561) 0 0
42 | ess: Non-Taxable / Exempt Compensation
43 Gross Taxabie Compensation Income (tem 47 Less tem 42) ] 0

Less: Deductions
44 Premium on Health and/or Hespiiakization nsurance (Not (o Exceed F 2. 400)ear} 0
45 Personal Exemption/Exemption for Estate and Trust 50,000 o
46 Additional Exemption 100,000 o
47 Total Deductions (sumof items 44 to 46) © 150,000 o
48 Net Taxable Compensation Income (tiem 42 Less ftem 47) 0 0

OR
48 Excess of Deductions iitem 7 Less ftem 43) 150,000 a
50 Net Sales/Revenues/Receipt/Fees (From Schedule 2 Item 5A/58) 1,900,000 ]

51 Add: Other Income from Operations not Subject fo Final Tax 0 a
(From Schedule 3 Ttem 3A/38)

M

52 Total Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees (Sum of tems 50 & 571) 4,500,000 0
53 Less: Cost of Sales/Services 1,287 375 o
{Not alipwed for Tax Filer who opled for OSD) (From schedule 4 Item 27A/278) e
54 Gross Income from Business/Profession gtem 52 Less itsm 53) 662,625 0
55 Add: Non-Operating income (From Schedule 5 Item GA/68) 0
56 Total Gross INCOME (Sum of hiems 54 & 55) 662,525 9
L.ess: Allowable Deductions
57 Ordinary Allowable ltemized Deductions (Fram Schedule & ftem 40A/408) 452,400 0
58 Special Alfowable ltemized Deductions (from Schedule 7 Item 5A/58) 0
59 Allowance for Net Operating Loss Garry Over (NOLCO) o o
{From Schedule 841 Item BD / Schedule BBI Item 8D)
60 Total Allowable itemized Deductons (sumof ems 57 to 59) 459,400 [V}
OR ]
81 Optional Standard Daductions (QOSD)
(40% o
of ltem 52-Tota! Seles/Recejpls/Revanues/Fess)
(NOTE: If allincome is subject ONLY o Regular income Tax Regime)
C 32 Taxable income from Businass/Profassion (uems 56 Less item 60 OR 51} 203,225 V]
-163 Add: Net Taxable Compensation Income (From Item 48A/488) 0
64 Net Taxable Income (Sumof ttems 62 & 53) 203,225
65 Lass: Excess Deductions, If any (from Item 299 OR the Total Deductions, if there is 150,000
no compensation income (From Item 48) R °
66 TOTAL TAXABLE INCOME /om 64 Loss kiem €5 53,225
67 TAX DUE-REGULAR [Refer to Tox Table{Graduated Income Tax Ralesibeiow] 5,084
' Tax Table
if Texabls income is: Yax Due is: If Taxable Income is: Tax, Due is:
Not over P10,000 5%
Gver 10,000 PS00 + 10% of the Over 148,000 P22.500 + 25% of tha
Kot over F30,000 axaess ovar P 56.000 ot over F256.800 axzess over P 148,000
Over 30,000 P2.500 + 15% of the Over 250,000 P50,000 + 30% of the
Noi over P70.000 excass over P 30,000 ot over P500.000 axcess ovel P 250,000
Qver 76,600 2,500 + 20% of the - P125,060 + 32% of the
Mat var 2140,000 excess aver F 70,060 Dwer 500,000 excess over P 500,000

f1z

17/04/2018, 16:13 PM

a’h



. BIR Form 1701

5

hitps://efps.bir.gov.ph/faces/EFPSWeb_war/forms2013Version/1701/1...

Annual IncomeTax Refurn
For Self-Employed Individuals, Estates and Trusts
Subject to REGULAR Income Tax Only

Page 3

'BIR Form No.

June 2013 (ENCS)

IR B Mk I

170106/13ENCSPY

1701

TIN

Tax Filer's L.ast Name

- DOo

944 - 855 - 3

Part V - Summary of Income Tax Due

Descripfion

A) Tax Filer B) Spouse

68 Regular Rate - Income Tax Due (From ftem 674/678)

5,984

62 Spacial Rate - Income Tax Due ¢From Part £X Item 18B/18F)

70 Less: Share of Other Government Agency, if remitted directly

71 Nat Special income Tax Due {Shars of National Govt ){item 69 Lass Hem 70)

oloc|lo|o

72 TOTAL INCOME TAX DUE {Overpayment)
{Sum of llems 88& T} (To ftem 26}

Less: Tax Credits/Payments

73 REGULAR (From Schedule 9 Item 104/108}

74 Spedial (From Part IX ltem 198/19F)

75 Exempt (From Part 1X Item 19C/159G}

76 Total Tax CredityPayments (Sum of ttems 75 ta 75} (To Item 27)

olao|ojo

77 Net Tax Payable/(Overpayment) (rem 72 Loss tem 76)

O[o|o[0|o

5,984

78 NET TAX PAYABLE (OVERPAYMENT) FOR TAX FILER and SPOUSE (sum of ltems 774 & 775)

5,084

&

(Not Mara Than 50% of the Sum of ltems 724 & 728] {To Item 29}

79 Less: Portion of Tax Payabie Allowed for 2nd Instaliment to be paid on or before July 15

B0 NET AMOUNT OF TAX PAYABLE {OVERPAYRMENT) (item 78 Less item 79

5,984

Add: Penalfies

81 Surcharge

82 inferest

83 Compromise

84 Total Penalties sum of itams 61 to 53) (Te ftem 31)

Clololo

185 TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE UPON FILING {OVERPAYMENT] (Sum of ltems 86 to 84} (T lfem 32) | 5,964

Parf V! - Tax Relief Availment

Dascripfion

A) Tex Filer B) Spouse

86 Reguiar income Tax Otherwise Due
{Sum of llems 56 & 58 X appficable Tax Rale per Tax Tobla)

5,924

o

87 Less: Tax Due - Regular (From stem 67)

5,084

88 Tax Relisf Availment Before Spacial Tax Cradits rems 95 Less ltem a7}

- |89 Add: Special Tax Credits (From Schedute 8 Ttem 84/35)

190 Regular Tax Relief Availmant (Suamof ems 23 & 29)

91 Special Tax Relief Availment (From part IX Item 218/217)

92 Exempt Tax Relief Availment (rfrom Part I Item 21¢/216)

93 Total Tax Relief Avaiiment (sumof ems 56, 57 262

Q|lo|oofo | o

94 Total Tax Relief Availment of Tax Filer & Spouse (sumortems 934 £ 935;

olle|lo|jo|jc|lao|jo|lo

40f12

17/04/2018, 10:13 PM

10%'




_BIR Form 1701 https://efps.bir.gov.ph/faces/EFPSWeb_war/forms2013Version/1 701/1...

+ [

Annual iIncomeTax Return BIR Form No. ‘ x
For Self-Employed Individuals, Estates and Trusts 1?01 .I “ !ﬁ ﬁ%h%'ﬁ .E " ’
Subject to REGULAR Income Tax Only June 2012 (ENCS) ' 70108 3ENCSPA
Page 4
TIN Tax Filer's Last Name
544 - 853 -~ 331 - 000
[ Part Vil - Other Relevant information - SPOUSE |
95 Spouse's TIN : ¢ ! |96 RDO CODE
97 Spouse's Name (Last Name, First Name and Middle infial)
98 Trade Name
99 Date of Birthpwobry 100 Email Address
401 Contact Number I 102 PSIC |103 PSOC
104 Line of Business
105 Method of Deduction Remized Daduction [Sec. 34 Opticnal Standard Deduction (OSD) 40% of Gross Sales/Receipts/Revenues/Fees [Sec. 34{L},
{A-J), NIRC] NIRC, as amended by R.A. 8504}
1086 Meathod of Accounting C=sh  Accrual  Others (Specify)
- 1107 income Exempt from Income Tax? _Yes No |1OB icome subjsctio Spaciall Preferential Rate? Yes No
i Yes, flil up also Mandatory Aftachments PER ACTMITY {PART X) 1 Yes, flil up atso Mandstory Attachments PER ACTIVITY (PART X}
109 Aphanumeric Tax Code (ATC) il 011 Compensation Income 11 012 Business Incomedincome from Profession I 013 Mixed lncome
. " 411 ¥ YES, enter number of Qualified Dependent Chikdren ¢
110 Ctalming Addionat Sxemptons? ' Yes No (Enter information about Children on Part VHA)

Part VHA - Qualified Dependent Children ¢f wite is claming for sdditional exemplion, piaass attach waiver of the husbend) [

. Kark if Mentally
Last Name First Name and Middle Initial Date of Birth Physically
{MMDDIYYYY) Incapacitated

TRIMOR RAEL AYA B 12122/2008

TRIMOR RAEL ELLA B 10/26/2010

TRIMOR RAEL IRA B OF/04/2012

TRIMOR . ___]..  RRELODRI B N
Part VIIB - Current Address (accomplish If current address is diferent from registersd address)

Unit/Room Number/Floor Building Name
Lot Number Block Number Phase Number House Number Street Name
C Subdivision/Village Barangay
Wiunicipality/City Province Zip Code
Part VII! - Information - External Auditor/Accredited Tax Agent
112 Name of External AudilorfAccredited Tax Agent
CHARLIE D. JUMAWAN

113 TIN 124 ¢ 899 s 626 1 00D
114 Name of Signing Pariner (if External Auditor is a Parinership)
118 TIN ! ! !
116 BIR Accreditation No. 117 Issue Date (avwpDiYYY) 118 Expiry Date (MWDDYYYY)

16- 005773 - G01- 2018 04/10/2018 0411072021

50f12 i 17/04/2018, 10:13 PM

o



.BIR Form 1701 https://efps.bir.gov.ph/faces/EFPSWeb_war/forms2013 Version/1 701/1...

Annual IncomeTax Return BIR Form No. .
e s L ror IR e ) )
Subject to REGULAR Income Tax Only June 2013 (ENCS) * TOT0G/3ENCSPS
ne ENC
Page 5 - Schedules 1 to 4A !
TIN Tax Filer's Last Name
944 - 855 - 331 - 00g
SCHEDULES-REGULAR RATE
Schedule 1 -Gross Compensation Income and Tax Withheld (Attach addifonal shealss, if necessary}
Gross Compensation incame and Tax Withheld (On items 1,2,3 and 4, enter the required information for each of your employers and mark {X) whethar the information is for the Taxpayeror
ihe Spoust. Atiach additional Sheets if necessary. On ltem 55, enter the Total Gross Compensation and Tota! Tax Withfel for the Taxpayer and on Ling 53, enfer the appropaate formation
for e Spouse. Do nat enter Centavos; 45 Centavos or Less, dropdown; 50 or more, round up)
4 Name of Employer
TaxPayer Employer's TIN Compensation income Tax Withheld
Spouss
2 Name of Employer
TaxPayer Employer's TiN Compensation Income Tax Withheld
Spouse
3 Name of Employer
TexPayer Employer's TIN Compensation Income Tax Withheld
. Spouse
\_ |4 Name of Employer
TaxPayer Emsloyer's TIN Compensation ncoma Tax Withneld
Spouse
SA Total Gross Compensation Income and Total Tax Withheld from the above entries and any additional sheets o 0
sttached for Taxpayer (7o Part IV Item 41A4)
5B Total Gross Compensation Income and Total Tax Withheld from the above entries and any additional sheeis 0 0
shached for Spouse (To Part IV Item 418)
Echedute 2- Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees from Business/Profession, inciuding amount received from Generat
Professional Partnership (GPP)
Description A) TaxgayefFier B) Spouse
1 Totsl SalesiRevenues/RecelptsiFees 1,900,000 a
2 Add: Gross SalesfRevenues/Recelpis/Fess not subject to Withholding o 0
Tax
3 Totz! SatesRevenuesiReceiptsiFees (Sum of fems 18 2) 1,9(:_[0,(_);)_0_ o]
C 4 Laess: Sales Retumns. Allowances and Discounts 0 0
5 NetSalesfRevenuesiRecelptsiFess (ftem 3 Less ltem 4 (Te Item50) 1,900,000 1
]Schedu!a 3 - Other Taxable Income from Operations not Subject to Final Tax (attech avdfons! sheats, F rscessary)
Description A) TaxpayeriFiler 3) Spouse
i
2
|3 Total Gther incoms (Sum of tiems & 2) (To Jtem52) . 0 T A
Schedule 4 - Cost of SalesiServices(atach aduitionsl sheells. if necessary)
Schedule £A - Cost of S8aies {For those engaged in Trading}
Daescriplion A} TaxpayarTier B} Spouse
4 Merchandise lnventory, Reginning u] 1]
2 Add: Purchases of Merchandise 1,982,855 [}
3 Total Goods Avallable for Sale(Sum ofllems 182} 1,8B2.855 ’ ) 0
4 | ess: Merchandise inventary, Ending 745,580 o
5 Costof Sales{llern 2 Less llom 4) (To Schedule 4 Item 27} 1,237,375 s}
6of 12 ) 17/04/2018, 10:13 PM
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Schedule 48 - Cost of Sales (For those engaged in Manufacturing)

Description

A) TaxpayerfFiler B) Spouse

6 Direct Materials, Beginning

7 Add: Purchases of Direct Materials

8 Material Available for Use (Sumofkems 6& 7)

% Less: Direct Materials, Ending

10 Raw Materials Used (tem 2 Less Bem 9)

11 Direct Labor

12 Manufacturing Overhead

43 Total Manufacturing Cost (Sum of tems 1010 12)

14 Add: Work In Process, Beginning

15 Less: Work in Process, Ending

16 Cost of Goods Manufactured ¢Sum of tems 13 & 14 Less tem 15)

17 Add: Finished Goods, Beginning

18 Less: Finished Goods, Ending

GOl |o|Qlo]lC|lo|0|o| D | OO
Qilojao|olo|lojlo|lojlolo|lo|olo

19 Cost of Goods Manufactured & Soid
(Sten of kems 16 & 17 Lese kem 18)(To Eem 27)

Q
(=]

Schedule 4C - Cost of Services {For theose engaged in Services, indicate only those directly incurred o related fo the gross revenuys fom rendition of services)

Description

A) Taxpayer/Filer B) Spouse

20 Direct Charges - Salaries, Wages and Benefiis

24 Direct Charges- Materials, Supplies and Facilities

22 Direct Charges- Depreciation

23 Direct Charges- Rental

24 Direct Charges - Outside Services

25 Direct Chargses - Others

26 Tofal Cost of Services (Sum of tems 20 fo 25} (To lem 27}

Dlo|laolo;jo|lolo
ocl|lo|o|lo|lo|lolo

27 Total Cost of Sales/Services
{Sum of tems 5, 1 & 26, if appiicable) (To Part IV Item 53)

[=]

1,237,375

[Schedule § « Non-Operating Income (Atiach addiional sheel/s, i necessary)

i Nature of Income
!

A) Taxpayer/Filer B) Spouse

1

LY EST N

B

8 Total Non - Operating Income (Sum of ltems 11o 8 (7o ftem 55)

Schedule 8 - Ordinary Allowable Hemized Reductions (Atach addons! shesyis, Fnecessary)

Nature of income

A) Taxpayer/Filer B) Spouse

1 Advertising and Promotions

9

Amortizations {Specify on ltems 2,3 & 4)

2

3

n

7ofi2

17/04/2018, 10:13 PM
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Page 7 - Schedules 6 June 2013 (ENCS) 1701081 3ENCSPT]
TIN Tax Filer's Last Name
944 - 855 - 331 - 909
Schedule 6 - (Continued) Ordinary Allowabie Itemized Deductions
Description A} Taxpayer/Filer B) Spouse
5 Bad Debts 0 o
& Charitable Contributions ] ¢
7 Commissions o 0
8 Communication, Light and Water 62,788 0
9 Depletion c 0
10 Depreciation a 0
11 Director's Fees o ]
12 Fringe Benefits 0 o
43 Fuel and Cil 49,779 0
14 Insurance s 0
15 Interest 0 o
16 Janitorial and Messengerial Services 0 0
C 17 Losses I 0 o
18 Management and Consuliancy Fee 0 0
19 Miscellanecus 14,000 0
28 Office Suppiles 35,923 ]
21 Other Services 0 0
22 Professional Fees o o
23 Rentai ¢ 0
24 Repairs and Maintenance -~ Labor or Labor & Materials 68,785 0
25 Repairs and Maintenance - Materials/Supplies 0 ]
26 Represeniation and Entertainment ' 60,727 0
27 Research and Development 0 h
28 Royaltles 0 o
29 Salaries and Allowances §9,500 o
30 Security Services 0 v}
31 888, GSI8, Philthealth, HDMF and Other Contributions 15,120 o
32 Taxes and Licenses 13,674 0
%3 Toliing Fees o 0
Cﬂ 34 Training and Seminars o 0
35 Transportation and Travel 39,000 v}
Cthers (Specify below; Add additional sheet(s), if necessary)
36
37
38
39
40 Total Ordinary Allowable ttemized Deduction 456,400 o
(Sum of iterns 1 to 39) (To Ttem 57} !

8ofl12 17/04/2018, 10:13 PM
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| Schedule 7 - Special Allowable Itemized Deductions (Atach aditional sheetss, if recessary) .

Description Legal Basis A) TaxpayeriFiler B} Spouse

1
2
3
4

5 Total Special Allowable itemized Deductions o .
(Sum ofiemsTtad) (Toftemss) T P e e
] Schedule 8 - Computation of Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCQ)
]Schadule 8A - Taxpayer/Filer's Computation of Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO)
1 Gross income )
2 Less: Total Deductions Exclusive of NOLCO & Deduction under Special Law 0
3 Net Operating Loss  (tiem 7Lessftem 2} {To Schedule 84.7) I v

C' |Scheduie 8A.1 - Taxpayer/Filer's Detalled Computation of Available Net OperatingWLoss Carry Over (NOLCO) — |

9ofi2

Net Operating Loss . .
Vearincurrad L2 g 2] Aot B} NOLCO Applied Previous Year
4 0 0
5 o 0
(5] o 0
7 0 0 _
C} NOLCO Expired D} NOLCO Applied Gurrent Year £} Net Operating Loss (Unapplied)
' 4 0 o © 0
5 ) i) 0
& o ] o
7 G o 0
,8,,7",*?[ NOLGO (sim of items 4010 70} {To Item 594) _ _ ) 0
]Schedu[e 8B - Spouse’s Computation of Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCQ)
1 Gross Income
2 Less: Total Deductions Exclusive of NOLCO & Deduction under Special Law
C '3 Net Operating Loss o
o fltem 1Less ftem 2) {To Schediie 8B.1}
[Schedule 8B.1 - Spouse's Detailed Computation of Available Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO) I
et Operating Loss . .
e perating ) Aot B8) NOLCO Applied Previous Year
8 o 0
9 1} ¢
10 0 0
11 o L ) 0
C)} NOLCOQ Expired D} NOLCO Applied Current Year E} Net Cperating Loss (Unapplied)
8 ] s} 0
g o 0 o
10 o 0 0
11 o3 ] 0
8 Total NOLCO (Sum of fems 8Dfe17D) (To Item 598) 0

17/04/2018, 10:13 PM
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Page 8 - Schedules § to 10 June 2013 (ENCS) 106/13ENCSPY
TIN Tax Filer's Last Name
944 - 885 - 339 - 000
lSchedu!e 9 - Tax Credits/Payments (Affach proof} _ _
Deseription A} TaxpayerfFiler B) Spouse
1 Prior Year's Excess Credits 0 0
2 Tax Payments for the First Three Quarters 0 0
3 Creditable Tax Withheld for the First Three Quarters 0 0
4 Creditable Tax Withheid for the 4th Quarter ] 9
5 Creditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form No. 2316 o a
" (From Schedule 1 Item SA2/582)
6 Tax Paid in Return previously filed , # s is en Amended Retun g 0
7 Foreign Tax Credits , i appicatie 0 0
8 Special Tax Credits , Fappicetie 0 ]
8 Ofher Payments f Cradits, specify ] ]
10 Total Tax Credits / Payments (Sum fems 1 fo 9) (To Item73) o ]
[Schedule 10 - BALANGE SHEET ]
[ Assets ] 7 ]
Description | A) Taxpayer/Filer B) Spouse
1 Current Assets 785,838 4]
2 Long-Term Investments 0 o
3 Property, Plan{ and Equipment-Net 123,631 ]
4 Long-Term Receivables o 0
5 Intangible assets o 0
6 Other Assets o 0
7 Totzl Asseots (Sum ftems 10 6) 909,559 o}
| T " Liabiliies
e Current Liabilities 0 ¥
9 Long-Term Lizbilities 0 0
10 Deferred Credits o 0
M1 COther Liabilities 706,348 0
2 Total Liabitities (Sum ltems B1o 11} 708,348 0
i Capital
i3 Capltal, Beginning 0 0
14 Add: Net income for the year 203,223 o
15 Less: Drawings 0 0
16 Capital, Ending (Sum ltems 13 & 14 Less ltem 15 203,223 0
17 Total Liabilities and Capital (Sum of ltems 12 & 16) 908,558 a

10of12

17/04/2018, 10:13 PM

2k



. BIR Form 1701

https://efps.birgov.ph/faces/EFPS Web_war/forms2013 Version/1701/1...

AnnualincomeTax Return
For Self-Employed Individuals, Estates and Trusts
Subject to REGULAR Income Tax Only

Page 10 - Schedule 11

BiR Form No.

1701

June 2013 (ENCS}

B Bl e ki B ]

TT0108M3ENCEP10

TiN Tax Filer's Last Name

944 . 835 - 331 - 000

Schedule 14 - Reconciliation of Net Income per Books against Taxable Income jarach additionst shesvs, i necessary

Scheduls 1A - Tax Filer’s Reconciliation of Net Income per Books against Taxable Income

1 Net Incoms (Loss) per books

203,225

Add: Non-deductible Expenses/Taxable Other Income

2

3

4 Total (Sum of tems 1 fo 3)

203,225

Less: A} Non faxable Income and Income Subjected to Final Tax

B) Special Deductions

7

8

9 Total (Surn of ltems S to 8)

4

10 Net Taxable income {Loss) - Tax Filer (iterm 4 Less lfem 9}

Schedule 11B - Spouse's Reconciliation of Net income per Books against Taxabkle income

1 Net income (Loss} per books

Add: Non-deductible Expenses/Taxable Other Income

2

3

4 Total (Sum of tems 1 1o 3)

Less: A} Non taxable income and income Subjected to Final Tax

5
i

B} Special Deductions

6

-, ?
C_ 9 Total (Sum of ltlems 5 fo 8)

10 Net Taxable Income (Loss) - Spouse (lfem 4 Less ltem 8)

i1 of12

17/04/2018, 10:13 PM
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Schedule 12 - Supplemental Information

Schedule 12A - Gross income /Receipts Subjected to Final Withholding

) Description Exermnpt

M
A) Actual Amount/Fair Market

Value/Net Capital Gains

B) Final Tax Withheld/Paid

—

Interests 0

Royalties

Dividends

Prizes and Winnings

(L] Mo X R

Fringe Benefits

Qio|lojojo|l o

Qlolo|ojo} o

6 Compensation Subject to 15% Preferential Rate

fl) Saie/Exchange of Real properties

A} Sale/Exchange #1

B} Sale/Exchange #2

7 Description of Properly

8 OCT/TCT/ICCTMax Declaration No.

9 Cerlificaie Authorizing Registrafion (CAR) No

10 Actual Amount/Fair Markst Value/Net Capital Gains

o 11 Final Tax Withheld/Paid

. |t} SalelExchange of Share of Stocks

A) Sale/Exchanige #1

B) Sale/Exchange #2

L.

12 Kind (PS/CS)/Stock Certificate Serizs No.

] 0

PS 0

13 Cerlificate Authorizing Registration (CAR) No.

B

¢

14 MNumber of Shares .

15 Date of Issue (MM/DD/YYYY)

17 Final Tax Withheld /Paid

16 Actual Armnount/Fair Market Value/Net Capital Gains

V) Other Income {Specify)

A} Other Income #1

B} Other Income #2

‘ 18 Other Income Subject o Final Tax Under Sections
57(A) 1127/0thers of the Tax Code, as amendad (Spacify)
19 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value/Net Capital Gains g g
20 Final Tax Withheld/Paid
21 Total Final Tax Withheld/Paid (Sum of ltems 18 to 68, 11A, 118, 174, 178, 20A & 208} 0
Scheduie 12B - Gross income /Receipts Exempt from Income Tax (Actual Amount/Fair Market Value)
1 Proceeds of Life Insurance Policy [
~ 12 Retumn of Premium i
( 3 Retirement Benefits, Pensions, Gratuities, etc. 1}

' i) Personal/Real Properties Received thru Gifts, Bequests and
Devises )

A) Personal/Real Properties #1

B} Personal/Real Properties #2

4 Destription of Property (e.g., land, improvement, etc)

5 Mode of Transfer (e.g. Donation)

& Ceriificate Authorizing Registration (CAR} No.

7 Actual Amouni/Fair Market Value

0

a

if) Cther Exempt iIncome/Receipts

A) Personal/Real Properties #1

B) Personal/Real Properties #2

S Ofher Sxempt Income Receipis under saction 32{8) of
{he tax code, as amended (Spachy)

9 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value/NetCapitat Gains

10 Total income/Receipts Exempt from Income Tax(Sum of ftams 1 to 3, 7A, 78, 94 & 9B)

12of12

17/04/2018, 10:13 PM
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STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILTY FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN

ESTERPR|SE
The management of RAEL INDUSTRAL ¥ SAPEIY is rosponsible for all information and on
contained in the Annual Income Tax Return for the year ended_ 2017,

Management is likewise responsible for all information and representations contained in the
financial statement accompanying the (Annual Income Tax Return or Annual information Return)
covering the same Reporiing period. Furthermore, the Management is responsible for ali information
and representations contained in all other tax returns filed for the reporting period, inciuding, but not
limited, to the value added tax and / or percentage tax returns, withhoiding tax returns, documentary
stamp tax returns, and zny ali other tax returns,

in this regard, the Management affirms that the attached audited financial statemenis for the
yvearended_ 2017 and the accompanying Annual Income Tax Return are in accordance with the books
and records of RAEL INDUSTRIAL ¥ SAFETY eNTRRPEIE. 1o and correct in all material respects.
[ ]

Management likewise affirms that:

g) The Annual income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the

' provisions of the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended, and pertinent

tax regulations and other issuances of the Department of Finance and the
Bureau of internal Revenue;

b} Any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation
of financial statement pursuant to tax accounting rules has been reported as
reconciling items and maintained in the company’'s books and records in
accordance with the reguirement of Revenue Regulations No. 8-2007 and
ather relevant issuances;

o The RMEL IROUSTIIAL $ SATELY ENTERPRIARas filed applicable tax returns,
Reparts, and statement required to be filed under Philippine tax laws for the
reporting pertod, and all taxes and other impasitions shown therean to be due
and pavable have been paid for the reporting period, except those contested
in gond faith.

Signature: O‘fﬁs €. W

{Name cof the iRdividuaiA axpayer / President / Managing Partner)

Signature: R
{Name of the Chiéf of Executive Officer or its Eguivalent) R T

Signature:
{Name of the Chief financial Officer its Equivslent}

-



CHARLIE D. JUMAWAN
(ertified Public Accountant

Quiezon Ave. Ext.

2F Castille Bldg.

Pala-p, lligan City

& (053) 2220865

CP 0977-332-2236 / 0906-517-7391
E-Mail: cherlisiumawan@ymaii com

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

RAEL INDUSTRIAL AND SAFETY ENTEPRISES
3/F Delos Reyes, Zone Gemini, Suarez
ligan City

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements.

Opinion
[ have audited the financial statements of RAEL INDUSTRIAL AND SAFETY ENTEPRISES which

comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2017, and the statement of comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including 2 summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respect, the financial position
of the Entity as at December 31, 2017, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards for Small and Medium-Sized Entities (PFRS for
SMEs).

Basis for Opinion

i conducted my audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in Auditor’s responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statementis
section of my report. | am independent of the Entity in accordance with the Philippine Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants (PESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit of the
financial statements in the Philippines, the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants in the Philippines, and
T have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. I believe that the audit
evidence 1 have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide basis of my opinion.

RAEL INDUSTRIAL AND SAFETY

f
I



‘CHARLIE D. JUMAWAN
(ertified Public Accountant

Quezon Ave. Ext.

2F Castillo Bidg,

Pala-o, igan City

£ (083) 222-0565

CP 0977-332-2238 / 08906-517-7381 )

E-Mail: chadisjumawan®vmail.com R

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards for Small and Medium-Sized Entities (PFRS for SMEs, and for
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Entity’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Entity or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Entity’s financial reporting process.

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial staternents as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with PSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, [ exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

7 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

# Obtain an understanding of internal contro! relevant to the audit in order to desi en audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circamstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

A4

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. if
i conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw atteq{%qumgy::au&;_p'!{ﬁg’gféﬁt?‘rt_ o
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures arg'inadeqguate, fo modify my
opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the Haig 6F my audftor’s repdrt.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease t6 continue.as. goiitg concexn.

Y/

I
eyt

RAEL INDUSTRIAL KFD:
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CHARLIE D. JUMAWAN
( ertified Public Accountant

Quezon Ave. Ext.

2F Cestillo Blde.

Paiz-o, ligan City

B (063) 222-0565

CP 0877-332-2235 F 0305-517-7391
E-Maill: chzdisiumeawan@ymail.com

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

A4

A

1 communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that I identifv during my audit.

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Y

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, I determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. I describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
pubtlic disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, I determine that 2 matter
should not be communicated in my report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits

v

Report on Other Legal and Resulatory Reguirements

Supplementary Information Required under RR 15-2010.

My audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a
shole. The supplementary information on taxes, duties and other license fees in the financial statements is
presented for purposes of filing with the Burcau of Internal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in my audits of the basic financial statements. In my opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

CHARLKS AWAN

{CPA License No 0084706

- PRC ID expiry date: 02-23-2021

Tax Identification No. 124-899-625-000

BOA Accreditation No 6552; Valid until December 31, 2018
CDA Accreditation No. 1290; Valid until October 16, 2020
BIR Accreditation No. 16005773-001-2018; Valid untii 2021
PTR No. 7930917 Issued January 6, 2018, liigan City

18 April, 2018
Higan City

A
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RAFEL INDUSTRIAL AND SAFETY ENTERPRISES
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of December 31, 2017

Decamber 31, 2017
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash in bank 483,900.27
Inventory 743,580.00
Office supplies 40.357.57
Total 1,269,8537.84
Non Current Assefs
Office equi;:‘ment 123,631.08
TOTAL ASSETS 1,393,468.92

LIABILITIES & OWNER'S EQUITY

Owaer's Equity
Proprietor's Capital

Net income

T T

jotal

TOTAL LIABILITIES & OWNER'S EQUITY

1,393,468,92

(See accompainying noies 10 financial siatements).




RAEL_ INDUSTRIAL AND SAFETY ENTERPRISES
STATEMENT OF INCOME
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017

December 31, 2017
SALES 1,904,000.00
COST OF SALES
Purchases 1.947,766.40
Add: Freight 35,189.25
Total 1,982,955.65
Less: Inventory End 745,589.00
' 1.237,375.65
GROSS INCOME 662,624.35
LESS {}PERA.TESEG EXPENSES
Salaries and wages & benefits £9.600.00
Permits, licenses & taxes 13,674.00
SS8 15,120.00
Fuel & oil 49,778.48
Light & power 62,788.00
Operation & office supplies 35,923.12
travel 38,0600.00
Repair & maintenance 68,789.00
Miscellaneous 14,000.60
Representation 60,727.00
Taotal 459,399,60
NET INCOME S0sa%aTs

{See accompanying notes to financial statements).




RAEL INDUSTRIAI AND SAFETY ENTERPRISES
CASH FLOWS STATEMENT
As of December 31, 2017

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 2017
Net incoine 203,224.75
Add Depreciation -

Funds Provided fram Net Income 203,224,775

Changes in working capital

(Increase) / decrease in:

Iventory {745.580.00)
Office supples (40.357.57)
Accrued éxpenses -
Cash generated from operations {785,937.57)
Net cash provided by operating activities (582,712.82)

Cash Flows From Investing Activities

Property and equipment {123.631.08)
Net cash used in invesiing acrivities {123,631.08)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Capital 1,190.244.17
Net cash provided by financing activities 1,190,244,17
Net Increase in cash in bank 483,900.27

Cash in bank, beginning January 1.

Cash in back, ending December 31, _ 483,960.27

fSee accompanying noles {o financial statementis}.




RAFL INDUSTRIAL AND SAFETY ENTERPRISES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ecember 31, 2017

ok

USINESS INFORMATION

RAFL INDUSTRIAL AND SAFETY ENTERPRISES is a sole proprietorship. The
business was registered with DTI, LGU and BIR only this year and started its operation on
the same year. The registered office address and place of business is located at 3/F De Los

Reyes, Zone Gemini, Suarez, lligan City.

The registered proprietor is Cyrus G. Trimor.

()

- STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE PHILIPPINE FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARD (PFRS) FOR SMALL, AND MEDIUM-SIZED
ENTITIES (SMEs)

2.1 Basis of CemplianceThe financial statements have been prepared in compliance with
the  Philippine Financial Reporting Standard (PFRS) for Small and Medium-sized Entities
(SMESs) issued by the Philippine Financial Standards Council. They are presented in
Philippine Peso which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

2.3 Basis of Measurement
‘The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis.

21]

. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

Financial Instrumenis

~ Initial recogmition and measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is recognized when the Management becomes a party
@ the contractor provisions of the contract. A financial assets or financial liabilities is
mitially measured at transaction price {inciuding costs except in the initial measurement of
finzncial asset and labilities that are measured at fair value through profit or loss) unless the
arrangement constitutes, in effect, a financing transaction.

Subseguent measnrement
Al financial statement date, the management measures its financial instruments as follow;

Short-term debt instruments are measured at undiscounted amount. Cash and cash N
aquivalent, trade and other recejvable;and tiadéand -
other payable accounts are included in this category. O




Derecognition
Financial asset: The Management derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual right

tothecash  flow from financial assets has expired or when the Company has transferred
to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset.

Financial Liability: The Management derecognizes a financial liability (or a part of a financial
Hability)  onmly when it is extinguished. The Company recognizes in profit or loss any
difference between the carrying amounts of the financial liability extinguished or transferred
to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or
fiabilities assumed,

Impairment of Financial Assefs
Financial assets, other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are assessed for indicaiors

of impairment at the end of each period, financial assets are considered to be impaired when

~ there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial

recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flow of the investment have been
stiacted.

O jective evidence of impairment could include significant financial difficulty of the
~soumterparty; delinquency in interest or principal payments; or bankruptcy of the counterparty.

 Forcertain categories of financial assets such trade and other receivable, assets that are assessed

=at to be impaired individually are, in addition, assessed for impairment on a collective basis.
£sective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include the company’s
za5t experience of collecting payments, an increase in number of delayed payments in the

portfolio past the average credit period as well as observable changes in economic conditions

- ffeat correlate with default on receivables.

| Cosh

Tash includes cash in banks that are unrestricted and available for current operations. This is

 stated in the statement of financial position at face amount. Cash on hand, if any, as of the end
- of the period, are deposited the next banking day.

 drade and other receivables

Services are made on the basis of normal credit terms, and the receivable do not bear interest.
these are initially measured at iransaction price and are subsequently presented at
wndiscounted amount. {Where credit is extended beyond normal credit terms, receivable are
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, at the end of each reporting
period, the carrying amount of trade and other receivables are reviewed to determine whether
there is any objective evidence that the amounts are not recoverable. If such evidence is
identified, an impairment loss is recognized iinmediately in profit & loss.

al
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Property and equipmens

Property and equipment are tangible assets that are held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, for rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be
used during more than one period.

ltems of property and equipment are initially measured at cost. Such cost includes purchase
price and all incidental costs necessary to bring the asset to its usabie condition. Subsequently
to initial recognition, items of property and equipment are measured in the financial position
af cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Depreciation,

- which is computed on a straight-line basis, is recognized so as to allocate the cost of assets less

their residual values over their estimated useful lives,

“When assets are sold, retired or otherwise, disposed of, their cost and related accumulated

" gepreciation and amortization and impairment fosses, if any, are removed from the accounts

znd any resulting gain or loss is reflected in profit or loss for the period.

- Impairment of Non-financiai assets
- At each reporting date, property and equipment and intangible asset accounts are reviewed to

Cetermine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.
If1here is an indication of possible impairment, the recoverable amount of any affected asset

* for group of related assets) is estimated and compared with its carrying amount. If estimated

recoverable amount is lower, the carrying amount is reduced to its estimated recoverable

 Zmount, and an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit and loss. Similarly, at each

reporting date, inventories are assessed for impairment by comparing the carrying amount of

<ach item of inventory with its selling price less costs to sell. If an item of inventory is impaired,
.. = camying amount is reduced to selling price less costs to sell, an impairment loss is
- reoognized immediately in profit and loss. If an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
- - czerving amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but
=0t in excess of the amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been

rtognized for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized
smmediately in profit or loss and subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated

depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

“The initial cost of property and equipment comprises of its purchase price and any costs directly

azributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of

operating in the manner intended by management.

“ = - & part of some items of property and equipment may require re lacement at regular interval.
-]

“ize entity decides not to add to the carrying amount of an item of property and equipment the
=05t of replacing part of such an item when that cost is incurred if the replacement part is
<xpected not to provide incremental future benefits to the entity.

=

- Ihe entity derecognizes an item of property and equipment on disposal, or when no future

zconomic beneiits are expected from its use or disposal. The entity recognizes the gain or loss
on derecognition of an item of property. plant and equipment in profit or loss when the item is
derecognized. The entity not classifies such gains as revenue. The entity determine the gain or

387"’



loss arising from derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of the item.

Trade and other pavables

Trade and other payable are obligations on the basis of normal eredit term and do not bear
interest. These are initially measured at transaction price and are subsequently presented at
undiscounted amount.

Capital
Uapital includes the initial investment of the proprietor in the business including the subsequent
cemnlative annual net income of the business after deducting the drawings.

Lapital is measured at the face amount of the cash invested or fair value in consideration of the
sroperty invested.

Drawings are personal cash withdrawals of the management from the business.

=.- . £smulative net income include all current and prior period income as disclosed in the statement
=f income.

- Eevenue gnd cost recognition
- Fhe management derived its revenue as contractor of projects of private entity.

-~ Bewenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivabie for the sale of
gaadds and services in the ordinary course of the Company’s activities. Revenue is shown net

¥ " =ivalue-added taxes and discounts, if any.

-y
£¥

f Howing specific criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

" ~Zfe of Services - Revenue is recognized upon rendering of services or completion of services

ey i)

_ {mract revenue shall comprise:

“- - =% The inftial amount of revenue agreed in the contract; and

*
¢

5} Variations in contract work, claims and incentive payments: to the extent that it is probable

. ikat they will result in revenue; and they are capable of being reliably measured.

Regvenues are derived from the Construction Contracts which are based on percentage of

comple tion method computed based on the ratio of actual cost of contracts incurred to total

- - EY

estimeasad cost which is also used as the basis of billings for revenue earned from the contracts.

! i
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The difference between billings and the cost contract incurred is gross profit realized from
coniract.

Revenue of the management is consistently measured from year to year at fair value of the
consideration received or to be received. The consideration is in the form of cash which are

m terms of Philippine Currency. Revenues are recognized afier sales have been made which
may be in form of eash or receivables.

- Expense Recoopition

= Expenses

=" .Expenses are decreases in economic benefits in the form of decreases in assets or incurrence
- et Eabilities that result in decreases in equity, other than those relatmg to distributions to equity

%. parsicipants. Expenses are generally recognized when the services are received or when the
&+ £xpenses are incurred.

. . Losf of services

st of serviees is recognized in profit or loss in the period that the services are provided. Cost
- services include salaries, rent, depreciation utilities and other expenses directly attributed to
- 2 sarvices provided,

- _{%eswffzg Expenses

Dnerating expenses inciude general, administrative and distribution costs incurred by the
Lompany such as fuel freight out, other costs that cannot be associated directly to the services

=naoed.

l*""'

i

& MANAGEMENT’S SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGMENT AND ESTIMATE

= fhe application of the Management’s accounting pohcles management is required to make
- g=igements, estimates and assurptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that
~zzz not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
- &ased on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual
. reszits may differ from these estimates,

m«]

B sstimates and underlying assumpnons are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
s=croamting estimates are recogmsed in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision

¢ onty that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
current and future periods.

b ﬂl
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The Management’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with PFRS for SMEs
:  require management to make judgments and estimates that affect amounts reported int the
> . tinancial statements and related notes. Judgments and estimates are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may ultimately differ
from these estimates.

Lritical Management J udements in Applvive Accounting Policies

' - In the process of applying the Management’s accounting policies, management has made the
. “Enllowing judgments, apart from those involving estimation, which have the most significant
- -g&Zect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements:

-: - Operating and Finance Lease

# - Tne Company has entered into various lease agreements. Critical judgment was exercised by
& . .mmamagement to distinguish each lease agreement as either an operating or finance lease by
“ "Beoking at the transfer or retention of significant risk and rewards of ownership of the properties
s govered by the agreements. Failure o make the right judgment will result in either
- srversigtement or understatement of assets and liabilities.

- Estimating the Recoverabilitv of Receivables
- The management, evaluates the status of the receivables based on available facts and
sercamstances, including, but not limited to, the length of the Management’s relationship with
“the customers, the customers, current credit status based on third party credit reports and known

3

maErket forees, average of the accounts and historical loss experience.

e Zmount of timing of recorded expenses for any period would differ if different judgments
wwre made or different estimates were utilized. An increase in the allowance for doubtfil

=ccounts would increase the recognized operating expenses and decrease current assets.

RE ‘\5;‘_“‘“ R
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B Tebor Garden Crescent

4T Fire & Security Singapore Pie Ltd * united

Singapore 408926 'I'echnologies
Tek (85) 6506 1600 Fox: (65) 6545 1358 ) )
Compuany Regishalion No. 198703782W Climate | Controls | Security

3rd December 2018
To Whom It May Concern

We are pleased to confirm that:
“PULSER ENTERPRISE INC”
Has been approve as the authorized full-line distributor in Philippines
(“Authorized Distributor”) for the following products (the “Products”):
Edwards (EST) Fire Alarm Products

The Business partner shall be eligible to supply and install the products in
Philippines and to render local technical and after sales service for any project.

The letter is given as of the date hereof and is valid for 12 months from the
abovementioned date.

Yours Truly,
-

Tan Choon Tee
Director
UTC Fire & Security Singapore Pte Ltd

A% 7
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DREIGN SERVICE OF THE
EPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

: s BASSY OF THE PHILIPPINES)
bnsular Section y 8.8,
bigapore )

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

i .' E AARNI ZORAYDA 3. GANDAROSA, Vice Consul of the Republic of the Philippines
§ Singapore, duly commissioned and qualified, do hereby certify that AMY WONG

S0 whom the annexed instruments have been examined by me, to wit:

: NOTARIAL CERTIFICATE WITH ANNEXED LETTER DATED 3RD DECEMBER 2018
g SIGNED BY TAN CHOON TEE

7 | was at the time hefshe signed the same NOTARY PUBLIC and that his/her
3 signature affixed thereto is genuine. '

® The Embassy assumes no responsibility for the contents of the annexed document.

B IN WITNESS HEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the
I Embassy of the Philippines at Singapore, this 04 December 2018

LAARNI ZO A S, GANDAROSA
Vigd Cofisul

Service No. : 8264
Book No. @ 1

E Seriesof @ 2018

E ORNo. : 1-344462
E Fee Paid : $42.50

"



TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME, |
AMY WONG, of 11 Collyer Quay #05-04 The Arcade, Singapore
049317, NOTARY PUBLIC, duly authorised and appoinied,
practising in the Republic of Singapore DO HEREBY CERTIFY
that on the 3" day of December 2018 at Singapore the attached
letter was signed by TAN CHOON TEE as Director of UTC
FIRE & SECURITY SINGAPORE PTE LTD and that the name
or signature of TAN CHOON TEE subscribed o the said letter is

in his proper handwriting.

IN  FAITH AND  TESTIMONY
WHEREOF | the said Notary have hereunto
subscribed my name and affixed my Seal of
Office at Singapore this 3" day of December

2018.

Amy Wong
N2018/0378
1 At 2018 - 31 Mar 2019



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT CF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

Malacafiang, Manila

Naomi P. Delos Reyes
Printed name & Signature
Representative
Pasition/Title

Remarks:
Quaotation obtained through
email. Please see attached.

12/19/2018
Date
REQUEST FOR PRICE QUOTATION
Company
Kim's Manufacturing
tndustries
Tel. No. 221-5250 [ 221-8180
Fax No.
Please quote us your lowest price on the item/s listed below.
f Quantity | Unit | ltem/s | Unit Price | Total Price
1 lot Preventive Maintenance of Fire Detection F 399,600.00 # 399,600.00
and Alarm System
Total ¢ 399,600.00
Very truly yours,
ief Administrative Officer, PMD
(4
Quoted by: Canvassed by:

MARGO A. DAVID
Printed nage § Signature
Administrative Officer il
Position/Title
Telephone: 657-3300 Loc. 3115 Fax: 735-4979

email: mdavid@dbm.gov.ph
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TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS
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Republic of the Philippines
City of lligan
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

USINESS PERMIT

is hereby granted

BP-2018-01897-0 DELOS REYES, NAOMI PALANGAN
Permit No.

{Name of Proprietor)
KIM'S MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES

i2_87

{ Trade Name)
G/F CASTILLO BUILDING, QUEZCN AVENUE EXTENSION, PALA-O

{Address of Establishment)

169-00-024-19-006 B16920140100882
(PINY (BIN}

o operate and engage in the business.es of:

aid & rolowing O
®.R No O.R. Dates Amount
41949115 01-16-2018 21,315.00

FIRE EXTINGUISHER MANUFACTURER

Provided, that the provisions of taws. rules and regulations which are in force and  other
ordinznces of the City of Higan pertaining to the aforementioned business shal be strietly complied with.
December 3%, 2018
This permit expires on and mayhe REVOKED amtime for
vielation ol uny provision of laws. rules. and regulations or if public order and safety so demands
and at the time is valid only upon pavment of the correspending permitiicenses fees.

. January 17, 2018 i i A e
Issued this in the City of tligan, Philippines.
e .

T A

51005:816920140100982 CE ; ﬁ,)REQ.E}I&ZIA

Enhanced Tex Revenue Assessment and Coliection System {ETRACS 2.5} wenv.atracs.org Date Printed: JaruQ A1 EM&YOI' £ _-_; L




Republic of the Philippines
City of Iligan
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

is hereby gramed
BP-2018-02001-0 DELOS REYES, NAOMI PALANGAN

6

{Name of Proprietor}
KIM'S MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES 1

{Trade Namz)
G/F CASTILLO BUILDING, QUEZON AVENUE EXTENSION, PALA-O

{Address of Establishment)

169-00-024-19-006 B16920171200177
(PIN} {BIN)

o operate and en

FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEM SERVICES AR On st o

7p4gti0  01-16-2018 13,045.00

Provided. that the provisiens of laws. rules and regulations which are in force and  other

ordinances of the City of Iligan per(aining 1o the aforementioned business shall be serictly complied with.
December 31, 2018

This permit expires on and maybe REVORKED anviime for
viotation of any provision of kaws. rules. and rezulations or if public erder and safety so demands
and at the time is valid onby upon payment of the corresponding permitticenses fees.

January 17. 2018
Issued this in the City of Iligan. Philippines.

RENEW

mi 5 T

"m ” 51005 315920171200177 CEEO_G- 3REGENCIA

Enhanced Tax Revenue Assessmiant and Collection System {ETRACS 2.5} wnLBlracs.org Dzte Prmted:  Jam ud@ﬂmayor4 k\'t\-

; .lr,.!
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Republic of the Philippines
City of Iligan
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

USINESS PERMIT

is herebv granted
BP-2018-02000-0 DELOS REYES, NAOMI PALANGAN

175§5P'a mitNo. __. {Name of Proprietor)
KIM'S MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES 2

{ Trade Name)
G/F CASTILLO BUILDING, QUEZON AVENUE EXTENSION, PALA-O

{Address of Establishment)

169-00-024-19-006 B16820171200178
(PIN) (BIN)

10 operate and engage in the business/es of!

FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENTS AND ACCESSORIES |, /o e 1omoma e

DEALER 7849113 01-15-2018 11,267.00

Provided. that the previsivas of laws, rules and regulations which are in force and  other

December 31, 2018
This permit expires on and maybe REVOKED anstime for
viotation of »ny provision of laws. rufes. and regulstions or if public order and safety so demands
and at the time is valid only upon payvment of the corresponding permit-licenses fees.
January 17, 2018
Issued this in the City of Iligan.Philippines.

RENEW

g =

51005:816920171200178
Enhanced Tax Revenue Assessment aac Coilecton Systent {ETRACS 2.5) w2y BIVBCS.OQ Cate Pringed: .anua@ﬁy lMayor %,‘

T

ordinances of the City of lligan pertaining to the aforementioned business shall be strictly complied with.

gg
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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and.Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE

CERTIFICATE OF PHILGEPS REGISTRATION
(Platinum Membership)

THISIS TO CERTIFY THAT

KIMS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES
G/F Castillo Bldg. Quezon Avenue Extension, Palao
lligan City Lanao Del Norte -

is registered in the Philippine Government Electromc Procurement System (thlGEPS) on 07-Nov-2008
pursuant to Section §. 5 of the Revised Implementmg Rules and Regulatzons of Republic Act No. 9184,

otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that KIMS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES has submitted the required
eligibility documents in the PhilGEPS Suppher Registry as listed in AnneA A, which document is attached
hereto and made an integral part hereof. The Procuring Entity reserves the right to verify, validate and
ascertain the authenticity, completeness and truthfulness of all the submitted documents during the post-

qualification process.
This Certificate is valid until 20-Mar-2019.

Issued this 20th day of March, 2018.

ROSA RIA M. CLEMENTE
OIC, Deputy Executive Director V

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00

PhIlGEPS Registration No: 2008-49857
Certificate Reference No: 2018019570

Amended Date as of May 21, 2018 04:45 PM
Page 1 of 3




REMINDERS !

¢ The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The PhilGEPS
office’s evaluation of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of
determihfng the approval or disdpproval of the merchant’s application for

registration,

o A merchant’s registration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-
~ spec:f ¢ nor understood to be tantamount to a ffi ndmg of eligibility. Neither shall the
:merchant s successful fegzslratzon in the GOP- OMR be relied upon to claim

eligibility for the purpose of participation in any pu_bh‘c bidding.

* The determination of the eligibility of merchants, whether registered with the GOP-
OMR or not, shall remain with the Bids and Awards Committee?BAC). The BAC’s
determination of validity of the eligibility requirements shall be conclusive to

enable the merchant to participate in the public bidding process. '

PhIlGEPS Registration No: 2008-49857
Certificate Reference No: 2018019570
Amended Date as of May 21, 2018 04:45 PM
Page 2 of 3

! Refer to Section 4 of the Guldalines for the Use of the Government of the Philippines - Official Merchant's Registry




iy vy L3 90
AFTNEX A

List of Eligibility Documents

of

KIMS MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES

G/F Castillo Bldg. Quezon Avenue Extension, Palao .
fligan City Lanao Del Norte ‘

~ DTI Certificate

-| Registration Date : 04-Apr-2017

Expiration Date : 04-Apr-2022
DTI Certificate Number : 4693861
Signatory : RAMON-M. LOPEZ

Mayor's Permit

Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2018

Permit Number : BP-2018-01997-0, BP-2018-02000-0,
BP-2018-02001-0 ,

Place of Issue : ILIGAN CITY

Signatory : CELSO G. REGENCIA

Issuance Date : 17-Jan-2018

Tax Clearance

Expiration Date : 20-Dec-2018

TCC Number : NO-ARMD-12-20-R0069-2017
Signatory : GRACE EVELYN C, LACERNA
Issuance Date : 20-Dec-2017

Audited Financial Statement

Date of Filing : 16-Apr-2018

Current Asset : Php 5,843,797.78
Total Asset : Php 7,465,132.78
Current Liabilities : Php 88,519.91
Total Liabilities : Php 7,465,132.78
Name of Auditor : Charlie D. Jumawan
BIR RDO Code : 101

PCAB License

Expiration Date :

Issued By :

Issuance Date :

License Number :
License First Issue Date :
Principal Classification :
Category :

PhilGEPS Registration No: 2008-49857
Certificate Reference No: 2018019570
Amended Date as of May 21, 2018 04:45 PM

Page 3 of 3




411612018

Successful Message

.

Synent Sysiein

2iR eFPS has received the payment confirmation for your i3
return from UNIONBANK,

¥

TIk 168 - 393 - 243 - 500

Toxpayers Name DELOS REYES, NAOMI PALANGAN

Tax Type T

Relern Peripd

127312017

Transacting Bank - T UNIONBANK (0430000

Reference Numbar

2218000247619537

Paymernt Trensaction Number

1“8.-‘2_53(}-179

Payment {ransaction Date

Q41672018

Actual Amount Paid 53033.00

UNIONBANK's Confirmation Number

18253047054361435A

Please refer to the Tax Return Inguiry fasiiity to check the stztus of vour paymeint,
‘

—



BIR Form 1701 hups://efps.bir.gov.ph/faces’EFPSWeb_war- fotms"O]a\’ersmm 1701/1..

s

Eﬁ%
Wi Bxh ﬁ‘tﬂh!f".’_a.m ll fll

For BR BCS!
Use Oniy tem 170106/13ENCSP1

Republika ng Pillpinas Annual [ncome Tax Return BIR Form No.

(%, ) Ragawaran ng Panansiap For Seif-Employed Individuals, Estates and Trusts 1701
L 24  Kawanlhan ng Rentas intarnas Enter aii required informalion in CAPITAL LETTERS using BLACK ink, Mark eppliceble July 2013(ENCS}
boxes with an "X, Tup copies MUST be fed vith the BIR and one he'd by the Tax Filer. Page 1
1 Forthe year 12 120 47 %2 Amended Return? Yes Mo E3 Short Period Return? Yes Mo
4 Alphanumeric Tax Code (ATC) $011 Compensaiizn bicome 1012 Business incomelintome from Profsss:on Q13 Mixed Incoma
Part | - Background Information on TAX FILER

§ Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN} 166 - 303 - 243 - ooe 6 RDO Code 101
7 Tax Filer Type Single Sropristcr Prafsssional Estale Trust
8§ Tax Filer's Name (Last Name, First Name, Middle Neme for Individual) { ESTATE of (First Name. Middle Name, Last Nama) ! TRUST FAQ: ¢First Nams, Migdle Neme, Last
INare}

DELOS REYES, NAOMI PALANGAN
3 Trade Name

KIME MANUFACTURING INDDUSTRIES
10 Regislered Address findicate complete registered address)

CASTILLO BLDG PALAD ILIGAN CITY
11 Date of Birth (MuDoryYyy) 12 Email Address

0E5/28M1255 Kims_mig@yahoo.com
13 Contact Number 14 Civil Status
0632215250 Singls Mared  Leoafy Seperated  Widowfer
16 If Married. indicate whether spouse has ncome ‘ With mcome  With No income 16 Filing Status Filag  Separate Fiing
17 Man Line of Business QTHER RETAIL SALE IN SPECIALIZED STORES 18 PSIC 523¢ M9 PSOC
20 Methed of Daduction kemizas Dedusticn [Ser 24 (o, o, Stancard Deduzion (05D} 40% of Gross Jales/Heceipis/RevanuesFees {Sec 32{LL KRSC, 25 amended
NIRC] Sy R A £504)
21 Miethod of Accounting Casn  Actrual  Cthers (Soscily)
22 hcome Exemptfrom hcoms Tax? ves Mo lZ3 neome subject to Special/Preferential Rate? Yes  No
if Yes, fill up also Mandatory attachments PER ACTIVITY (PART X} if Yes, {iil up also Mandatory attachments PER ACTIMVITY {PART X}
- . . 25 ¥ YES. erer numbsr of Qualfisd Depsndent Children
laimnir ns? o
24 Cl aiming Additionzl Exemplions Yes  No (Enier information absut Children on Part VIIA of Page <) 0
Part Il - Total Tax Payahle {Do NOT enter Centavos)

26 Total Income Tax Due {Overpaymeni) for Tax Filar and Spouses (sum of ftems 724 & 728} 454,451
27 Less: Total Tax Crediits / Paymenis (sum of items 764 & 768} 101,388
128 Net Tax Payable (Overpaymant) iem 26 Less tem 27) £3.053
129 Less: Pertion of Tax Payablz Aliowed for 2nd Instaliment to ba paid on or belore July 15 (ol More Than 50% of lem 28) [¢]
130 Total Tax Payableutem 28 Less tem 79} £3.053
31 Add: Total Penalties From Item 54} 0
32 TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE Upon Filing (Overpayment) (Sum o items 308 37} 53,053

¥ Overpayment. mark one box only {Once the chaice is made, the same is krevecabls)

7o derefunded  To be issueo & Tex Crscit Cerlifizals To b2 carried gver as tax redit for nax yearinuariar

!dec?,?mdﬁ the penanees of penury. thet thusannual return has been made i good fadh, verifired By me, znd ko the bast of my knowiledgs and betiel, is rue &nd correct, pursyanl o ihe
provisions of Mﬁnaﬂ Intarnal I;yeruec_&c{e 2s amended. and e regulstions issued under authority thereaf, (i Autharized Representative, altach awtharization letier and indicate TIN)

://Q J@\i M 33 Number of pages filed 11
Svgnamre oy.rer printed name of Tax Filsr H Signature cver printed name of Autherized Rapresentative
34 Community Tax Certificale ICTCINO/Gowt. Issued ID 04885421 35 Date of issus (MADDIYYYY) 01/15/2015
36 Pleceoflssue  PALA-C. ILIGAN CITY 37 AmounL. 2 CTC 1,005
Part lll - Details of Payment Drawee Bank/Agency Number i Date(MM/DD/YYYY) | Amount
38 Cash/Bank Debit Mernc i .
39 Check

40 Oihers (Specify Beiow)

17:04/2018, 8:13 AM

1of 12




BIR Form 170t haps:“efps.bir.gov.ph/faces/EFPSWeb_war/forms2013Version/170141...

Annual IncomeTax Return BIR Form No. \ .
For Self-Employed indlviduals, Estates and Trusts 1 701 .IH Eﬁi‘ &Eﬂ‘ h&i‘m .l ” I
Subject to REGULAR income Tax Only June 2013 (ENCS) {70106/ 3ENCSF2
Page 2
TIN Tax Filet's Last Name
188 . 323 . 243 - Qoo
Part IV Computation of income Tax - REGULAR RATE A) Tax Filer B) Spouse
41 Gross Compensation InCome (From Schedule 1 Item 541/581) 1]
42 Less: Non-Taxabie / Exempt Compensation
43 Gross Taxable Compensation Income qitem 41 Less ftem 42} 0
Less: Deductions
44 Premium on Health andior Hosplalzation insurance (No? fo Exceed P 2.400ear} 5
45 Personal Exemption/Exemption Yor Estate and Trust 50,000 Q
46 Additicnal Exemption 0 [
47 Total Deductions (Sumof items 44 2a 46) 50,000 [+
48 Net Taxable Compensation Income qitem <3 Less fem &7} g +]
OR B
49 Excess of Deductions fem <7 Less lem 43} 50,000 1)
9,337,515 <}

50 Net Sales/Revenues/Receipt/Fees (from Schadule 2 item 5A/58)

51 Add: Cther Income from Operations not Subject to Final Tax o 0
(From Schedule 3 Item 3A/38) |

52 Total Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fess (sumafitems 56 & 51} 8,837,515 1}

53 Less: Cost of Sales/Services 7 55D 636 o
(Mot affoved for Fax Fler vwho opted for OSD) (From schedule 4 Item 27A7278) e

54 Gross Income from Business/Profession flem 52 Legs nem 53 2,084,872

55 Add: Nan-Operating Income (from Schedule 5 Item 64768} 1]

56 Total Gross InCome ¢(Sum of rems 54 & 55) 2,084,579
Less: Allowable Deductions
57 Ordinary Allowabte ltemized Deductions (From Scheduie 6 Item <04/998) 1,442,845 o
58 Special Allowable itemized Deductions ¢From schegule 7 Item 54/58) [+]
59 Allowance for Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO} a 8
{From Schedule BA: Itermr 8D / Schedule 651 ftermn 58) H
60 Total Aliowable ltemized Deductions (Sum of rems 57 1z 59 : . 1.442.845 0
CR
561 Optional Standard Deductions {0SD) :
6! Jrfe:n/ész-To!aJ Sales/Receipis/Revenues/Fess) ¢
(NOTE. ! aff income is subject ONLY 10 Reguler Invorne Tax Regime)
62 Taxable Income from Business/Professicn items 56 Less tem 656 OR 673 842 034
{83 Add: Net Taxable Compensation Income (From item 4347588} o
64 Net Taxable Income rsurs of iteme 62 & €3 542,034
65 Less: Excess Deduclions. if any rFrom rrem 49; OR the Tolal Deductions, if there is
no compensalion income (Frem ftem 48) 56.000 0
66 TOTAL TAXABLE INCOME /1em 54 Less item 554 582034
67 TAX DUE-REGULAR [Rater fo Tax Teble¢Graduated Incoms Tax Rates)beloni 154.45%

Tax Tahle

If Taxable [ncome Is: Tax Due is: if Taxable Income Is: Tax Due is;

5% i

Mot gver P16 000

Cear 10 CGD
Nat aver F3G.030

2500 + 10% ol he
exsa55 cvar B 16 000

Tver 4G 003
et over FZE0.008

PZZ S0G + 28% ol the
extass gver 2 16 GOG

Qver 30,000
ol aver PTG.000

£2.500 + 5% ofthe
excess gver B 35 DU

Cvar 256 ¢48
ot cver PEDS GO0

P52 L00 « 559%% of the
excess pver 7 280.00C

3of 12

Sver 70.000
Net over S740 GO0

FESUD = 23% of the
exzess pvar FTD 000

Over SC3.300

Pi25.000 < 32% of tre
oxsess aver B 363,060

17:04:2018. 8:15 AM



R Form 1 701

htips:/refps.bir.gov.ph/faces/EFPSWeb_war/forms2013 Version/1 70141 ...

Subject to REGULAR income Tax Only June 2013 {ENCS)

e Tax Retur™, eI I o e I

17010601 BENCSPY

Page 3

TiIN Tax Filer's Last Name

168 - 398 - 243 - 000

Part V - Summary of Incorme Tax Due
Description A} Tex Filer 8) Spause

68 Regular Rate - Income Tax Due (Fren item 674/578) 154,451 D
69 Special Rate - Income Tax Due ¢From Pert IX Item 185/18F} [+] 0
70 Less: Share of Other Government Agancy, if remitted directly o o
71 Net Special iIncome Tax Due (Share of National Gavt){itam 6% Less lfom 70) o] o
72 TOTAL INCCME TAX DUE (Overpayment) 154,454

{Sum ofltems 68 & 71} {To ftem 26)

Less: Tax Credits/Payments
73 REGULAR (Frem Schedule @ Item 10A/108) 101,398 0
74 Spedcial ¢(From Part IX Item 198/19F) 0 ]
75 Exempt (From Part IX Item 19C/19G) 0 |44
75 Total Tax CreditPaymenis rSumof it2ms 73 to 78) (To Ttem 27) 101,398 [
77 Net Tax Payabie/{QOverpayment} (rem 72 Less item 76) 53,053 [+]
78 NET TAX PAYABLE {OVERPAYMENT) FOR TAX FILER and SPOUSE (sumcf ems 774 & 775} 53,053
79 Less: Portion of Tax Payable Allowed for 2nd Installment o be paid on or before July 15 0

(Mot Bore Than 56% of the Sum of tems 72A & 728} (7o Item 29)
80 NET AMOUNT OF TAX PAYABLE (OVERPAYMENT]) ¢rem 72 Loss #em 78) 53,053
Add: Penalties
81 Surcharge ]
82 Intarest 0
83 Compromise 0
84 Total Penalties (sum of #ems £t o 83 (To Item 31) o]
85 TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE UPON FILING (OVERPAYMENT) (sum of ttems 80 1o 34) (To hiam 32) 53,053 |

Part Vi - Tax Relief Availment
Description A) Tax Filer B) Spouse

86 Regular iIncome Tax Otherwise Due 154,451 o

(Sum of ltems 86 & 38 X applicable Tax Rale per Tax Tabie)
87 Less: Tax Due - Regular ¢From reem 67 154,457 o
88 Tax Relief Avaiiment Before Special Tax Credits (tems 36 Less kem 87} s} 0
B89 Add: Spacial Tax Credits ¢From Scheduwle © Iter BA/SE) o3 G
80 Regular Tax Relief Availment sum of tems 5z & 29) a a
91 Special Tax Relief Avallment tfrom Part 1X Item 218/21F) ] a
82 Exempt Tax Relief Avatlment ¢From rart Ix Item 216/21G) [ o
93 Total Tex Relief Availment (sumofrems 90 91 & 82 ) o]
]94 Total Tax Relief Avaiiment of Tax Filer & Spouse :Svm ot items 934 £ 938) ¢ I

of I2

174042018, 8:15 AM



BIR Form 1701

hreps:/efps.bir.gov.ph/faces/EFPSWel_war/forms2013 Version/ 170171 ..

Annual lIncomeTax Return

BIR Form No, I w
For Self-Employed Individuals, Estates and Trusis 1 701 .I" M ES @ hm,m .I " I
Subject to REGULAR Income Tax Only June 2013 {ENCS) 1701061 3ENCSPA
Page 4
TIN Tax Filer's Last Name
188 - 383 - 243 - 3G
[ Part Vil - Other Relevant Information - SPOUSE

85 Spouse’s TIN I ' :

’ {96 RDO CODE

97 Spouse’s Name (Last Name, First Name and iiddie Initiet)

98 Trade Name

99 Date of Bith(vsbDAYYYY)

100 Email Address

101 Contact Number

102 PSIC

|103 PSOC

104 Line of Business

4105 Method of Deduction lternized Deduztion [Sec. 34

Optional Standard Deduction {035D) 40% of Gross Sales/Receipts/Revenuss/Fess [Sec. 34(L),

If Yes, Il up also Mandatory Attachments PER ACTIVITY (PART X) E

{A-F). NIRCE NIRC, a8 amended by R.A. 8504]
106 Mathod of Accounting Cash Accrual  Others (Specify)
107 Income Exempt from Income Tax? Yes No .E‘! 08 inceme subject to Speciall Preferential Rate? Yes No

if Yes, fill up also Mandatory Attachments PER ACTIVITY {PART X}

108 Aphanurneric Tax Code (ATC) 11 %1 Compansation Income

If 012 Business Income/lncome from Profession

11013 Mixed Income

110 Claiming Addnanal Exermplians?

Yes No

111 ¥ YES, enter number of Qualified Dependent Chidren o
{Entar information sbout Chitdren cn Parl VIA}

Part VilA - Qualified Dependent Children ¢ wie is claiming for addiionat exempticn, piease attach waiver of the hussand)

- Mark 1T Mentally!
. . o Date of Birth
Last Name First Name and Middle Initial Physically
{MMIDDIYYY} inzapacitatad
Part VIIB - Current Address {Accomplish if currert sddress is differert from reqistersd address)
Unit/Room Number/Floor Building Nama

Lot Number Block Number Phase Numbar House Number

Street Name

Subdivision/Village

Barangay

Municipality/City

Province Zip Code

Part VII - Information - External Auditor/Accredited Tax Agent

112 Name of External Audifor/Accredited Tax Agent

CHARLIE D. JUMAWAN

193 TIN 124 1 899 J 6825 O0G

114 Name of Signing Partner (If External Auditor is a Partnership)

115 TIN t ! I
116 BIR Accreditation No. 117 Issua Date (/0o YY) 118 Expiry Date iMwGDYYYY)
1€ - 005772 - 001 - 2018 0471042018 04710/2021
50f12 17/04/2018, 8:15 AM



3IR Form 1704 https://efps.bir.gov.phifacesEF PSWeb_war/forms2013Version/1 701/1..

Annual IncomeTax Return BIR Form No. - .
For Seif-Employed Individuals, Estates and Trusts 1 ?01 .”l Eﬁ P‘i%rﬁ‘lm .I ” |
Subject to REGULAR Income Tax Only June 2013 (ENCS) 170108 13ENCSPS
Page § - Schedules 1 to 4A

TIN iTax Filer's Last Name
168 . 393 . 243 - 000 H

SCHEDULES-REGULAR RATE

Schedule 1 -Gross Compensation income and Tax Withheld rasch sdcitonal sheet/s. if necessary)

Gross Compensation Income and Tax Withheld (On flerms 1,23 and <, enfer e required information for each of your employers ant mark G whether the information is for the Texpayer or
the Spouse, Atfach additional Shests if necessary. On ltem 54, enter the Tolal Gross Companssfion and Total Tax Withheld for the Texpayer and or Line 58, enler the appropriate Infornation
for the Spouse. Do not enter Centavos; 49 Centavos or Less, dropdown; 53 er more, round up)

1 Name of Employer

TaxPaver Emcloyers Tt Compensation income Tax Withhisid
xPay

{
Spouse '
2 Name of Employer

sloyes's TIN Compensation Income Tex Withheld
TaxPayer Emplayes: e i ! T T

Spouse
3 Name of Employer
; Emgloyer's TIN Compansalion Income Tax ‘Withheld

TaxPayer

Spouse ,
4 Name of Employer

Emgioyars TN Compenselion income Tax Withhald

TaxPayer

Spouse

SA Total Gross Compensation Income and Total Tax Withfield from the above entries and any additonal sheets
sttached for Taxpayer {To Part IV Item 43A}

5B Tolsl Gross Compensation Income and Total Tax Withkeld from the above entries and any addilional sheeis
attached for Spouse (Te Fart 1V ftem £18)

Schedule 2- Sales/Revenues/Receipts/Fees from Business/Profession, including amount received from General
Professional Partnership (GPP)
Description A) TaxpayeriFier B} Spouse
1 Total Sales/RevenuesiRecelpts/Fees 2.337.518 fal
2 Add: Gross Sales/Revenuss/RecelptsiFees not subject i Withhatding ¢ o
Tax
3 Total SalesiRevenues/ReceipisiFees (Sum of lems 14 2) 9,337.£15 u)
H ;
4 Less:Sales Returns. Allowances and Discounts 9 ) [a] E
S Net Sales/Revenuas/ReceiptsiFees fitem 3 Less ltem 4} {To 1tem50) 9,337,515 0
:
iScheduIe 3 - Other Taxable Income from Operations not Subject to Final Tax (atsch sdationsf shest/s. if necessery) 1
Description A} TaxpayeriFiler B} Spouse
1
2
3 Total Other Income (Sum of fiems 7 8 2} (To Jtem51) 0 ; o}
Schedule 4 - Cosl of Sales/Services aitach additonal sheevs. if necessary)
Schedule 44 - Cost of Sales (For those engaged in Trading)
Cescription A} TaxpayeriFiler &) Spouse
1 Merchandise inventory, Beginning 1.130.400 a
2 Add: Purchases of Merhandise : 7.842 386 Q
3 Total Goods Avaitable for Sate(Sum of ftems 1 & 2) 072786 I G
4 l.ess: Merchandise Inventory, Ending 1,820,150 a
5 Cost of Szles(ifem 5 Less lterm 4) {To Schedule 4 liem 23} 7252636 8]

Gofl2 17/04/2018. 8:15 AN




BIR Form 1701 htips:/fefps.bir.gov.ph/faces’'EFPSWeb_war/forms2013 Version/1701.1..
Annual IncomeTax Return BIR Form No. - .
For Seif—E_mployed individuais, Estates and Trusts 1 7‘01 .l II m ﬁy EIE" m_ .I II I
Subject to REGULAR Income Tax Only .
Page 6 - Schedules 4A 10 6 Junz 2013 (ENCS) HICTORNISENGSPE
TIN Tax Filer's Last Name
168 - 393 - 243 - 00C
Schedule 4B - Cost of Sales {For those engaged in Manufacturing)
Description A) Taxpayer/Filer B) Spouse

& Direct Materials, Baginning 0 c

7 Add: Purchases of Direct Materials ¢ o

8 Material Available for Use (Sumofitlems6&7) 0 G

9 Less: Direct Materials, Ending 0 o

10 Raw Materials Used (rem 8 tess kem §) [ G

11 Direct Labor 1] [
12 Manufacturing Overhead 4] 0

413 Total Manufacturing Cost (Sum of fems 1010 12} 0 0

14 Add: Work in Process, Beginning 0 a

15 Less: Work in Process, Ending [+ a

16 Cosl of Goods Manufaciured (Sum of tems 13 & 14 Less ftem 15) ¢ 0

17 Add: Finished Goods, Beginning & [«

18 Less: Finished Goods, Ending o o}

19 Cost of Goods Manufactured & Sold a o

(Sum of kems 16 & 17 Less kem 18}{To ktem 27)

Schedule 4C - Cost of Services (For those engaged in Services, indicale only those directly incurred oc related ta the gross revenue Fom rendition of services)

Description A} Taxpayer/Filer B) Spouse
20 Direct Charges - Salaries, Wages and Benefits ¢ o)
21 Direct Charges- Materials, Supplies and Facilities o ]
22 Direct Charges- Depreciation 1} Y
23 Direct Charges- Rental 0 Q
24 Direct Charges - Outside Services o c
25 Direct Charges - Others +] ¢}
26 Total Cost of Services (Sum of ltems 20 to 25} (To ltem 27) s c
27' Total Cost of SaigslSae_wic}es 7252636 ¢
(Sum of items 5, 18 & 26, it spplicable) (To Part 7V Item 53) '

iScheduie 5 - Non-Operating Income (Akzch soditiona! shest/s. if necessary}

Nature of income A) Taxpayer/Filer B} Spouse
1
2
3
4
5
6 Total Non - Operating Income (Sum of items 140 5} To Item 55) o G
Schedule 6 - Ordinary Allowable Itemized Deductions Attach sddiwonal sheet’s. if necessary)

Nature of Income A) TaxpaveriFiler B) Spouse
1 Advertising and Prometions 0 0

Amaoriizations (Specify on lfems 2.3 & 4)

74

3

I
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htips:/‘efps.bir.gov.ph/Taces’EFPSWeb_war/forms2013Version/1701/1.

Annual IncomeTax Return BIR Form No. I - =
For Sai-Empleyed indhviduai, Esates an Tusts 1701 M| Bech Bl IS DL
nco:! x On
Page 7 - Schedules 6 ¥ June 2013 {(ENCS} 1701081 2ENCSPY]
TIN Tax Filer's Last Name
168 - 393 - 243 - 000
Schedule 6 - (Continued) Ordinary Allowable Htemized Deductions
Description A) TaxpayerfFiler B} Spouse
5 Bad Debts 2 Q
6 Charitable Contributions 4] o
7 Commissions 0 0
& Communication, Light and Water 163,885 Q
& Depieiion 2 5
10 Dzpraciation 50,600 o
11 Director's Fees 0 a
12 Fringe Benefits 0 0
13 Fuel and Oit - i12.888 0
14 Insurance 64,773 i}
15 Interest 1] 0
16 Janitorial and Messengerial Services 0 G
17 Losses a 0
18 Management and Consultancy Fee G 0
18 Miscellaneous 85,186 o
20 Office Supplies 28.016 0
21 Other Services 0 0
22 Professional Fees 18,000 [
23 Rental 108,000 1]
24 Repairs and Maintenances - Labor or Labor & Materials 153.130 0
25 Repairs and Maintenance - Materials/Supplies 0 ]
26 Representation and Entertainment 43,428 0
27 Research and Development 0 0
28 Royalties 0 s
29 Szlaries and Allowances 502,800 0
30 Security Services o 0
31 $8S, GSIS, Phithealth, HDMF and Other Contributions 76,800 0
32 Taxes and Licenses 30,727 o
33 Tolling Fees s s
34 Training and Seminars o] 0
35 Transportation and Trave! 0 0
Others {Specify below: Add additionel sheet{s). if necessary)

36
37
38
39 i
éggg:ﬁ;rgrggn;grﬁilgza;je ltemized Deduction 4442845 ! s E

17.0472018, 8:15 AN



R Form 170] htps:/efps.bir.gov.phifaces LFPSWeb_war/forms2013 Version/1701/1.,
Annual IncomeTax Return BIR Form No. 1 - "
For Sel[-E'mployed Individyalg, Estates and Trusts 1 701 .”I m Eﬁ m Eé”*m .l ” l
Subject to REGULAR Income Tax Only Juns 2013 (ENCS} 1TD106:13ENCSPY
Page 8 - Schedules 7 to 8B.1
TIN Tax Filer's Last Name
188 - 393 - 243 - 000
Schedule 7 - Special Allowable ltemized Deductions (Attach additonal shesi/s, # necassary}
Description Legal Basts A) TaxpayeriFiler B) Spouse
1
2
3
4
5 Totai Special Allowable ifemized Deductions o .
(Sum of items 1 to 4 (T ftern 58)

i Schedule 8 - Computation of Net Operating Loss Carry OQver (NOLCQG)

Echedule 8A - Taxpayer/Filer's Computation of Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO}

{1 Gross Income

2 Less: Total Deductions Exclusive of NOLCO & Deduction under Special Law

3 Net Operating Loss  (iem 7Lesstem 2} (To Schedule 8A. 1)

f
!
]
|
i
!

fSchedufe 8A.1 - Taxpayeri/Filer's Detailed Compufation of Available Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO)

Net Operating Loss . .
Year incurred P g A) Amount B} NOLCO Applied Previous Year
] 0 5}
5 [+ o
6 a o}
7 s} 0
C} NOLCO Expired D) NOLCO Applied Current Year E) Net Operating Loss (Unapplied)
4 0 o 0
5 o o a
5] b} o a
7 0 [ ¢}
8 Totat NOLCO rsum of fems 45 to 70y {To Item 59A4) o
=iScheduie 8B - Spouse's Computation of Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO) E
1 Gross Income s}
2 Less: Total Deductions Exclusive of NOLCO & Deduction under Special Law o
3 Net Operating Loss o
{itern 1 Less ftem 2} (To Scheduls 83.1)
!Schedule 8B.1 - Spouse's Defailed Compuntation of Available Net Oparating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO) 1
Net Operating Loss . .
Year Incurred P e A) Amount B} NOLCO Applied Previous Year
8 0 ]
g Q ¢
10 ] [+
11 4] - G
_ C) NOL.CO Expired Dy NOLCO Applied Current Year E) Net Operating Loss (Unapplied)
8 o Q o
g o [+] ] )]
10 a 0 D
(il 1] o} i}
8 Totat NOLCO (Sum of tems 8D011D) {To Irem 598} o

of 12

7/04/2018. 8:15 ANV
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<

hups://efps.bir.gov.phifaces/EFPSWeb_war/forms2013Version/1 70171

-

For Self-Employed Individuals, Estates and Trosts 1 70 1

Annual IncomeTax Return

BIR Form No.

Subject to REGLULAR Income Tax Only

Pape 9 - Schedules 9 to 10 June 2013 {ENCS}

Wil Enh Sk [R5 W U]

1701064 3ENCSP1

TiN

Tax Filer's Last Name

168 - 393 - 243 - 000

[Seheduie 9 - Tax Credits/Payments (Aliach proof)

Description A) TaxpayeriFiler B} Spouse

1 Prior Year's Excess Credits 4 0

2 Tax Payments Tor the First Three Quarters 5,772 0

3 Creditable Tax Withheld for the First Three Quariers 75,918 o

4 Creditable Tax Withheld for the 4th Quarter 18,708 o

& Creditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form No. 2316 o o

{From Schedule ! Item 5A2/582)

& Tax Paid in Return previously filed , if this is an Amended Retum ¢ o

7 Foreign Tax Credits , i spplicadle 0 o]

8 Special Tax Credits , ¥ appiicable 0 "]

9 Other Payments / Credits, specify 0 s}

10 Total Tax Credits / Payments (Sum ttems 1to 8) (Te Itam73) 101,398 o

ESchedule 10 - BALANCE SHEET |

i Assets |
Description A) Taxpayer/Fiier B) Spotse

1 Current Assets 5,843,758 0

2 Long-Term Investments 0 0

3 Property, Plant and Equipment-Net 1,621.335 o

4 Long-Term Receivables 0 0

5 Intangible assets 1] a]

6 Other Assets a o]

7 Total Assets (Sum ilems 1 lo 6 7.485.933 o]

| Liabilities i

|a Current Liabilities ] o

|8 Long-Term Liabilities 35,456 o

10 Deferred Credits [¢] Q

11 Other Liabilities a 0

12 Total Liabilities (Sum ftems 810 17) 35,486 G

i Capital 1

13 Capitzl, Beginning 7,287.832 3]

14 Add: Net Income for the year 642,035 ¢

18 Less: Drawings 500.000 9

16 Capital, Ending (Sum ftems 13 & 14 Lsss frem 15) 7,429,667 Q9

fir — >

117 Total Liabilities and Capital (Sum of ltems 12 & 16} 7.465,123 o |

Rl

Cofi2

LS

170472018, 8:15 Al
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. ©

Annual incomeTax Return BIR Form No. ' Bl
For Self-Employed Indlviduals, Estates and Trusts 1 701 .I " M h% Eﬂi & % .l ” ]
Subject to REGULAR Income Tax Only P PP,
June 2013 (ENCS 1TO108413ENCSP 10
Page 10 - Schedule 11 une 2013 (ENGS) N
TIN Tax Filer's Last Name
68 - 393 - 243 - 060
Schedule 11 - Reconciliation of Net Income per Books against Taxable Income rarach adaitional sheetis. if necessary)
iSchedule 11A - Tax Filer's Reconciliation of Net Income per Books against Taxable lncome
1 NetIncome (l.oss) per bocks 642,034
Add: Non-deductible Expenses/Taxable Other Income
2
3
4 Total (Sum of ltiems 1 to 3) : 542,034
i.ess: A) Non taxable Income and Income Subjected to Final Tax
5 !
E : i
B) Specizal Deductions
7
8
9 Total {Sum of ltems 5 to B) o
10 MNet Taxable Income (Loss) - Tax Filer (item 4 Less lterm 8) 642,034
Schedule 11B - Spouse's Reconciliation of Net Income per Books against Taxable Income
1 Net Income {Loss) per hooks . o
Add: Non-deduciible Expenses/Taxable Other Income
2
3
4 Total {(Sum of Bems 1 to 3) g
Less: A) Non taxable [ncome and Income Subjected to Final Tax
5 i
6 i :
B} Special Deductions !1
B i
7
2 Total (Sum of items 5 to 8)

10 Net Taxable Income {Loss) - Spouse (item 4 Less ltem 9}

1 of 12 17:04°2018. 8:15 A



3IR Form {701 https:#efps.bir.gov.phifaces/EFPS Web_war/forms2013 Version/1701/1.
!
!
H
i
!
TIN Tax Filer's Last Name
188 . 383 - 243 - o0o

Schedule 12 - Supplemental Information

chedule 12A - Gross Income /Receipts Subjected to Final Withholding

1) Description Exempt

A) Actual Amount/Fair Market
Value/Net Capital Gains

B) Final Tax Withheld/Paid

Interesis o

3]

Royallies

Dividends

Prizes and Winnings

QIQic|o

Fringe Benefilg

3 EE I LS e

Compensation Subject to 15% Preferential Rale

Olao|lo|la|le| o

i1} Sale/Exchange of Real properties

A) Sale/Exchange #1

B} Sale/Exchange #2

7 Description of Property -

8 OCTFCT/CCT/Tax Declaration No.

9 Certificate Authorizing Registration (CAR) No

10 Actual Amount/Fair Market ValuefiNet Capitai Gains

11 Final Tax Withheld/Paid

11} Sale/Exchange of Share of Stocks

A) Sale/Exchange #1

B) SalefExchange #2

16  Actual Amount/Fair Market Value/Net Capital Gains

12 Kind {(PS/CS)/Stock Certificate Series No. PS 0

13 Cerificate Authorizing Registration (CAR) No. o

14 Number of Shares g ¢
15 Date of lssue (MAM/DD/YYYY)

17 Final Tax Withheld /Paid : :

V) Other income {Specify)

A) Other Income #1

B) Other lncome #2

18 Other Income Subject to Final Tax Under Sections

57(A 12710thers of the Tax Code, as amended {Speciy}

19 Actual Amouni/Fair Market Velue/Net Capital Gains 0 0
20 Final Tax Withneld/Paid ° <
21 Total Final Tax Withheld/Paid (Sum of items 18 io 868, 11A, 118, 17A, 178, 20A & 208) 0
15chedule 12B - Gross Incame /Receipts Exempt from Income Tax (Actual Amount/Fair Market Value)

1 Proceeds of Life Insurance Palicy 4}
2  Raturn of Premium i [+}
3 Retirement Benefits, Pensions. Gratuities, etc. G

) Personal/Real Properties Received thru Gifts, Bequests and
Devises

A) Personal/Real Properties #1

B) PersonalReal Proparties #2

4 Description of Property {e.g., land, improvement, stc)

5 Mode of Transfer (e.g. Donation)

6 Ceriificate Auihorizing Registration (CAR) No.

7 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value

0

¢

i} Other Exempt Income/Receipts

A} Personal/Real Praperties #1

B) Personal/Real Properties #2

8 Other Exempt Income Receipts under section 32(B) of
the tax code, as amended (Speciy)

9 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value/NetCapital Gains

10 Total income/Receipts Exempt from Income Tax(Sum of lfemms 1o 3, 7A, 78. 9A & 9B)

12o0f12

17:04:2018, 8:15 A



REPUBLIC OF-:I_'_I:I.E PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT

Malacafiang, Manila

12/19/2018
Date
REQUEST FOR PRICE QUOTATION
Company
Multi-Line Building Systems Inc.
Tel. No. 929-9511 | 412-8285
Fax No. 924-2349
Please quote us your lowest price on the item/s listed below.
| Quantity | Unit | item/s ! Unit Price Total Price
1 lot Preventive Maintenance of Fire Detection 4 475,000.00 # 475,000.00
and Alarm System
Total # 475,000.00

OIC ¥Chief Administrative Officer, PMD

Quoted by: Canvassed by: “
Paul William C. Alberto MA@AVID
Printed name & Signature Printed namme & Signature
Representative Administrative Officer Il
Position/Title Position/Title

657-3300 Loc. 3115 Fax: 735-4979
Remarks:
Quotation obtained through
hard copy. 12/19/2018,
2:16 PM




PRICE QUOTATION FORM
(ANNEX “A”)

Submitted By:

Multi-Line Building Spdtem), inc.

4th Floor, Calderon Bldg., 827 EDSA Diliman, Quezon City
Tel. Nos.: 929-9911 « 412-8285 o Fax.: 924-2349



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
GENERAL SOLANO STREET, SAN MIGUEL, MANILA

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION
The Department of Budget and Management (DBM), through its Administrative Service {AS), will
undertake a Small Value Procurement for the “Preventive Maintenance of Fire Detection and Alarm

System” for FY 2019, in accordance with Section 53.9 of the Implementing Rules and Regulations of
Republic Act No. 9184 and DBM Circular Letter no. 2018-8%.

Name of Project : “Preventive Maintenance of Fire Detection and Alarm System”

Approved Budget for : “Five Hundred Thousand Pesos {Php500,000.00)”

the Contract

Specifications : See the attached Annex “A” for specifications

Location : G/F DBM Building IlI, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
Delivery Term : Twelve {12) months from the issuance of Notice to Proceed (NTP)

Interested suppliers are required to submit their valid and current Mayor's Permit, 2017
Income/Business Tax Return, PhilGEPS Registration Number, Omnibus Sworn Statement, and price
quotation form (Annex “A”) during submission of offer/quotation.

Award of contract shall be made to the lowest quotation, which complies with the minimum
description as stated above and other'terms and conditions stafed in the price quotation form.

In addition, award of the contract may be issued on January 2019 or until the FY 2019 GAA has
been enacted,

Any interlineations, erasures or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by the
bidder or his/her duly authorized representative/s.

Submission of quotation and eligibility documents is on or before 3:00 p-m. of December 19, 2018 at
the Administrative Service, Ground Floor, DBM Bldg. !ll, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila. Open
submission may be submitted, manually or through facsimile at fax no. 735-1957.

For ingquiry, you may contact us at tel. no. 657-3300 local 3115, fax no. 735-4979 and email
mdavid@dbm.gov.ph

Very truly yours,

THEA MARIE CORINNE F. PALARCA
OIC-Director, Administrative Service

Annex A"

! Guidelines on the Conduct of Early Procurement for the Fiscal Year {FY} 2019 National Expenditure Program (NEP}.




PRICE QUOTATION FORM

1 [

Date: December 19, 2018

The Administrative Service

Department of Budget and Management

Ground Floor, DBM Bldg. III, Gen. Solano Street,
San Miguel, Manila

Sir/Madam:

After having carefully read and accepted the terms and conditions in the Request for
Quotation, hereunder is our quotation/s for the item/s as follows:

A~

Description Specification Quantity | Unit Price | Total Price
Preventive Preventive Maintenance of Fire
Maintenance | Detection and Alarm System 1lot
of Fire for a period of Twelve (12) 475,000.00 | 475,000.00
Detection months
and Alarm Please see attached "Technical
System Specifications”

Total (inclusive of VAT) | 475,000.00

(Amount in  Words)__Four Hundred Seventy Five Thousand Pesos

Only.

The above-quoted prices are inclusive of all costs and applicable taxes.

Very truly yours,

Ignature of Representative

Muliti-Line Building Systems, Inc.

Name of Company

(632)-410-1155/(632)-929-9911

Contact No.



TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Bidders/Suppliers must state “Comply” in the column “Statement of Compliance” against
each of the individual parameters of each “Specification.” Piease do not just place check in
the bidder’s “Statement of Compliance.”

_ STATEMENT
Item Technical Specifications OF
COMPLIANCE
Preventive Maintenance of Fire Detection and Alarm
System
L The Contractor shall be an accredited service provider or
distributor of the smoke detector system currently instalied in
the DBM buildings (Central Office) as follows:
« Building I - 108 units smoke detectors with 18 units
manual push with bell and telephone jack (conventional) Comply
» Building II - 165 units smoke detectors with 18 units
manual push with belt and telephone jack (addressable
type)
« Building III - 94 units smoke detectors with 14 units
manual push with bell and telephone jack (conventional)
II. | MONTHLY MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES
Pull out and clean any detectors that are showing a maintenance
fevel of 30%
and above:
1. Conduct random check of at least one (1) detector or call
point on one (1) circuit (zone or loop) to ensure
satisfactory condition and capable operational;
2. Check the quality of the five (5) units of on-site spares to
ensure one (1) circuit do not exceed thirteen (13) weeks; Comply
3. Check and rectify system fault on the equipment or
device;
4. Visually inspect backup batteries;
5. Maintain records of all the works carried out by the
Service Engineer of the Contractor; and
6. Submit monthly checklist of all works done for the period
signed, by the contractor’s authorized engineer and
accepted by the AS Director or her autherized
represeniative.
III. | QUARTERLY MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES
1. Check all main system components including control
panels: switches, batteries and battery chargers to ensure
proper functioning as per manufacturer’s
recommendation;
2. Conduct functional test of the system by actuating one or Comply

more manual call points and rectify any sequence as may
be required;




' " 3. Visually inspect the control panel for signs of moisture

‘ . ingress or other deterioration;
4. Visually inspect whether structural or occupancy changes
have affected the requirements for the call points,
detectors and sounders;
Check the operation of the signalling devices
Check and verify that there have been no changes in the
premises, which would adversely affect the operation of
the system;
Adjust the sensitivity of detectors, as needed:
Submit quarterly checklist of all works done for the period
signed, by the contractor's authorized engineer and
accepted by the AS Director or her authorized
representative.

o

% N

IV. | ANNUAL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES

1. Check and test all smoke detectors and manual stations to
ensure proper functioning;

2. Visually check to ensure that all cable fitting and equipment
are secured, undamaged and adequately protected;

3. Conduct training session for AS personnel on system Comply
operation and assist in conduct of fire drills upon request of
the AS Director;

4. Upgrade system definition utilities and firmware when
avaitable;

5. Maintain records of all the works done for the period and
upon completion, Issue a Certificate of Testing for the DBM.

V. | SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT

1. The Contractor shall be fully responsible in ensuring
continued satisfactory performance of the system and
integrity of the software;

2. In case of emergency service during regular working days,
response time shall be within four (4) hours upon
notice/call from the DBM;

3. The Contractor shall submit a detailed report of system Comply
defect, and rectify the same upon instruction of the AS
Director or his duly authorized representative;

4. The Contractor shall be responsible for the cost of any
repair due to damages caused by its own staff while
conducting the maintenance work.

5. Regular payment shail be made upon receipt of the AS —
GSD of the required reports and Invoice form the
Contractor.

I hereby certify to comply with all the above Technical S

Multi-Line Building Systems, Inc. P
Name of Company/Bidder Si

. December 19, 2018
e over Printed Name Date

P




SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

Item

SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

Quantity

Contract Duration

The Bidder/Supplier shall provide the following
needed for the project:

Preventive Maintenance of Fire Detection and
Alarm System

Submission of proposed weekly, monthly and
quarterly work schedule/plan for the period,
from the issuance of Notice To Proceed (NTP)
to December 31, 2019 for approval of the DBM
Administrative Service (AS) Director

IL.

Submission of standard monthly, quarterly and
annually accomplishment reports together with
the preventive maintenance  checklists,
forwarded to the AS-GSD

IIL

Provision of on-call Mechanical Engineer and

Safety Officer

Twelve (12) months from
the issuance of Notice to
Proceed (NTP)

1 lot

Within three (3) working
days after the issuance of
Notice To Proceed {(NTP)
for the approval of
Administrative Service
General Services Division
(AS-GSD)

Within three (3) working
days from end of the
period

AS necessary

I hereby certify to comply and deliver all the above re

Multi-Line Building Systems, Inc.
Name of Company/Bidder

&
33X L 1)

Pa

Alberto

ighataré over Printed Name
of Representative

December 19, 2018
Date




SECRETARY CERTIFICATE

Submitted By:

Muiti-Line Building dpdtem), Inc.

4th Floor, Calderon Bidg., 827 EDSA Diliman, Quezon City
Tel. Nos.: 929-0911 « 412-8285  Fax.: 924-2349



CERTIFICATE*

! ‘ [to be issued by the Corporate Secretary (for Corparation/Cooperative/loint Venture)
or by the Managing Partner or President {for Partnership), attesting the appointment of bidder’s representative]

AUTHORITY OF SIGNATORY

I, Ma. Lourdes C. Angelés, a duly elected and qualified Secretary of Multi-Line Building Systems, Inc., a Corporation
duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the Republic of the Philippines, DO HEREBY CERTIFY, that:

1. In a special meeting of the Board of the said Corporation held on December 18, 2018, the following resolution was
approved:

RESOLUTION NO. 0123

“RESOLVED, that any of the following:

Name of Duly Authorized Position With Conformity:

Representative signgture ™ Initial

1 DINO J. MAGHIRANG GENERAL MANAGERST=S A Wiian D < " N
2 |  PAULWILLIAM C. ALBERTO SERVICE MANAGER | { I3

AV

are hereby duly authorized and designated in the name ulji-Line Buildjn stems, inc. to participate in the
Small Value Procurement of the Departmnet of Budgetand Managem M) for the “Preventive Maintenance
of Fire Detection and Alarm System” for FY 2019, in accordance with Section 53.9 of the Implementing Rules and
Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 and DBM Circular Letter no. 2018-8; to submit a bid, make, sign, execute,
deliver and receive contracts, agreements, and any and all documents and other writings of whatever nature or
kind, transact with DBM, and execute and perform any and all acts necessary for the purpose.”

2. | hereby certify to the correctness of the foregoing resolution and that the same is existing and has not been
suspended, amended, modified or revoked,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand this 18" day of December, in Quezon City.

Ma. Lourdes €. Angeles
Affiant

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 18" day of December 2018 at Quezon City, Philippines. Affiant is personally
known to me and was identified by me and was identified by me through competent evidence of identity as defined in the 2004
Rules on Notarial Practice {A.M. No. 02-8-13-5C). Affiant exhibited to me her Social Security System ID, with her photograph and
signature appearing thereon, with no. 03-2591019-2.

Witness my hand and seal this 18th day of December 20
ATTY. GV DANTE W, CASTILLES

; - il nazon Cih
NAME SRRBTERDEURI (P70, 5
Serial No. gfrfowwlﬁ%ogmm
Notaryublis fQrANORAEA PEN18/0.C.
Roll of pItanney5 M 21 OH-5-2018/Q.C.
PTR NMCLE Coaiansieny Vo885 18ueq)
IBP No. (date issued), {please issued)

Doc. No,

Page No. aj‘
4o

Book No.

Seriesof 4P |_Q_
1
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BUSINESS PERMIT 2018

Submitted By:

Muiti-Line Building Spdtem), Inc.

4th Floor, Calderon Bldg., 827 EDSA Diliman, Quezon City
Tel. Nos.: 929-9911 « 412-8285  Fax.: 924-2349



‘“"EPUBUG OF THE FHILIPPINES

' GpE CITY, METRQPSEJT{%N MAEHLA
TLow I : 355
IS 00061
QMSOZIDOTIEOEK~T02
BIISINEES PERWMIT RO, o7 0585478 " RENEWAL
RATE EBSUED SERUARY 200 2018 o _
: Magonallty poy, ER 0
This centifzes Usai MULTILIME B DS SYSTEMS IR o
with rewsicied wade mine o MULT] LINE BLDS SYSTEMS IND
as represenicd by AUREL I ANGELES - PRESIDERT
) | l‘\.-\‘L Cdl -('_ - ﬁL,E H : Wiz L ‘? r.;.S e o N o 2018-U10956
withs business sddnrss 0 BB DELUD SANTDS AVE. SOUTH TRIAKNGLE D4 0o
hiss ez granted o BUEINERS PERMAT 0 operaie the following business.es under ardinance No. SP91, §-93, otherwise known as the

U9 Queron Uiy Revonue Code. and the ondinumee s indicared 1 the back heveof, subject 1o such other pertinent ordinances. laws and

refated sdministraive knplementary rogulations,

VALID UKTIL DECEMEER B1 2016 ASDELCATION NGy 08
KIND OF BUSINESS REMARKS
§OTATEY
. et [Uiese e g N R AT S R T T
TOTAL NO. OF ERPLOYEES AREA OF ESTABLISHMENT Lo
iy L ARt e T e
ESS N2 | o connaces TN cucss:
: SUBJECT TQ THE CONPITIONS AT THE BACK HEREOF;
PERMIT FEE & CITY TAX TO BE PAID ON OR BEFORE: [ ARLATY T S

e

\
PARTICULARS OF PAYMENT |

Official Receipl No. 0510001578
Date of Payment JARUARY 17 2018
Period Covered 1.10048

%Fi’ﬁl" C.D “Oh/. L— Permit Fee

City wovc;m“;fm J.hpu/' trien Head;i . Qﬁy Ta: 138 497 80
'\—1-3‘ ey - Garbage Fee
i f} = o = .
- < |f\llu\if¥ : aa Sanitary Fee
; Buiiding Insp. Fge

e 10 renew this Busmess ParmabLizense wathin ihe

teclrical Insp, Fee

Plumbing Insp. Fee
Signbeard Fee
Fire Insp. Fee

TRpAVEL 15 a haenly-
o ihe parmil fee
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INCOME TAX RETURN 2017

Submitted By:

Muiti-Line Building Sydtemb), inc.

4th Floor, Calderon Bldg., 827 EDSA Diliman, Quezon City
Tel. Nos.: 929-9911 » 412-8285 » Fax.: 924-2349
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Reference No : 121800024706652
Date Filed : Aprl 12, 2018 06:10 PM
Batch Number: 0

M| R R

For BIR
Use Only lem 1702-RT06H3IP1
- Annuai Income Tax Return BIR Form No.
Repubika ng Pilipinas For Corporation, Partership and Other Non-ndividual 1702-RT
Kagawaran ng Pananatapl Taxpayer Subject Only to REGULAR Incoma Tax Rate une 2043
Kawanthan ng Rentas Intermas | £atar aff required information in CAPITAL LETTERS. Mark applicable boxes with an “X", ;‘: p
Tivo Copies MUST bs filed with the BiR and one held by the faxpayer. ge
$For  + calendar  Fiscal |3 Amended Retum? |4 Short Period Retum? § Alphanumeric Tax Code (ATC)
ICo55 . “Minimum Corporate Income “Tax (MCIT) ®
2 Year Ended (MM/20YY) - Yes ® No - Yes * No ToTIITT, TTTITT e TTIIITTT
—- — . T
312 et B e — s i —— e e e
Part | - Background information
& Taxpayer identification Number {TiN) | joos -g13 -422 - 000 i  7RDO Codef038
% Date of Incorporalion/Organization (MM/DDIYYYY) Jotr2311995_ i
9 Registered Name (Enter only 17 fetler per box using CAPITAL LETTERS)
MULTELINE BUILDING SYSTEMS INC. T ) B
70 Fegjetarcd Address fIndicale complate registered address) - ) =
CALDERON BLDG 827 EDSA BGY SOUTH TRIANGLE QUEZON GITY :
i
41 Contact Number 12 Email Address i
0242349 pchavez@muitidinegrovp.com e
13 Main Line of Business 14 PSIC Code
ELECTRIGAL AND MECHANIGAL WORK AT SITE OF CONSTRUCTION __ i T
15 Method of Deductions # ylemized Deductions [Ssction 34 - Optional Standard Deduction {OSD) - 40% of Gross Income [Section 34{L),
{(A-J). NIRC] NIRC as arended by RA No. 9504]
L Part li - Total Tax Payable (Do NOT enter Gentavos) ]
15 Total Income Tax Due (Overpayment) (From Part IV lfem 44) — _6;‘1'?5_.91@':
17 Less: Total Tax Credits/Payments (From Part 1V llem 45) T 5,197,560
T 1527518

18 MNet Tax Payable (Ovemayment) {ifem 16 Less llein 17) (From Part IV lfem 45}

19 Add: Total Panailies (From Parf IV llem 50)

70 TOTAL AMOUNT PAYABLE {Overpayment] (Sum of tem 18 and 19) (From Part ¥ em 51} " 4527418
24 If Overpayment, mark "X" one box only (Once the choice is made, the same is imevocable)
To pé‘}efunded To be issued a Tax Credit Certificate (TCC) - Tabe carried over as tax cradit nexi year/quarier
e decifrz u E ¢ e penalies of parury. ket s annusl reximhas been made in good talth, verified byus, and 1o bie bestof our knowiedge und belisf, ks tue snd carrect 1o the ph of e
Maticha Inf Revenue Code, a8 amended, and ¥ie requiaons issued chder muthority hereol (If Authodzed Raprasantative, aliach aulkoriz afon tefer and indicate TIN)
MIRELID  0- ANGELES )
Signatue over grintec nlmerolgresidernwrlndpal ?“""” L ‘Rgpu__ 3 - ‘Siu_n_lprefwr?rh}!nd nf_me of Treasureripssistant Teeugurer e -
Tile of Signatory B o . Number of pages fited t .
-~~~ 23 Date of lssua e T
23 Community Tax Cerlificate (CTC) Number *  SEC Reg No. I AWDDPOYYY) otzanees
D T et - 125 Arpount, if
24 Place of ssue MANDALLYONGCIFY ... . N A )
Past 1l - Details of Payment I SR
Details of Paymant Drawee BankiAgancy Number Data (MMDD/YYYY} 7 Ao Amooint i
26 Cash/Bank Debit Memo ] @ Tme SOy B
27 Check T A o TR Y Zoiplt
(28 Fax Debit Memo FAAE =
29 Oihers {Specify Below) / .

i

1 e, =iz
RS

nohine ValidationRevenue Official Receipts Detats (if not filed with an Authorized Agent Bank)

Stamp of recevia

S OTca/ARB pgoale ol % |-
Receipt (RO's Sigﬁamrjq{Ban!t-Ig_f.'é?'w i

-

A,
iy
i
~—.




BIR Form No.

A'rgnuaill Income Tax Return| 1792.RT

Bl BeE

oslF 2 ]

Page 2 June 2013 1702-RT06/13P2
Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN) Registerad Name
04  dAets ez 000 MULTLUNE BULDING SYSTEMSING. ~~—~~—— — "~~~
Part IV - Computation of Tax {De NOT enter Cenlavos)
30 Net Sales/Revenves/RecelpisiFees (From Schedule 1 lteme) [ . 188714785
31 Lass: Cost of Sales/Senvices (From Schedule 2 fern 27)

32 Gross Income from Qperation (ifem 30 Less ltem 31)

115,575,906

33 Add: Other Taxable income Not Subjected to Final Tax (Front Schedule 3 ltem <)

34 Total Gross Income (Sum of llems 32 & 33)

81,447,223

Less: Deductions Allowable under Existing Law

35 Ordinary Allowable temized Deductions (From Schedule
4 llem 40)

36 Special Allowable [temized Deductions (From Schedule |-
5item §)

37 NOLCO (only for those taxable under Sec. 27(A io C);
Sec. 28/A)(7) & (AN{E)(b) of the tax Coda) (From Schedule
6A ltem 8D)

38 Total ltemized Deductions (Sum of ltems 350 37)

OF fin case taxable under Sec 27A) & SB0ANTH

39 Optional Standard Daduction {40% of lem 34)

40 Net Taxable incoma (item 34 Less tem 38 OR 39)

_ 22416925

|41 Income Tax Rate

30.0% i

42 Income Tax Due ather than MCIT (item 40 x ltem 41}

6,725,078,

43 Minimum Corporate Income Tax (MCIT) (2% of Gross Income in llem 34}

_1.628.944

44 Total Income Tax Due (Normal income Tax i flem 42 or MCIT in ltem 43, whichever is higher)
{To part I ltem 18)

... 5725078

45 Less: Total Tax Credits/Payments (From Schedule ¥ ftem 12) (To Pant N item 17)

o, 3197550

I45 Net Tax Payable {Overpayment) (ifem 44 Less item 45) (To Part Il jtem 18)

54 Totat Tax Relief Availment {Sum of ifems 52 & 53)

Add Penalties

47 Surcharge N

48 Interest o )

49 Compromise _ " T )

50 Total Penalties (Sum of lfems 47 lo 49) (To part i ltem 15) - 0

{51 Tatal Amount Payable (Overpayment) (Sum fem 46 & 60) (To Part f fter 20) T

Part V - Tax Relief Availment {Do NOT enter Coniavos)

52 Special Allowabie emized Deductions (30% of flam 36) e o

53 Add: Speclal Tax Credils (From Schedule 7 ltem 9) ; o
g,

Part VI - Information - Extarnal Auditor/Accredited Tax Agent

55 Name of External AuditorfAccredited Tax Agent
POLAOMARQUEZ BENEDICTOSCO

o R X T
57 Name of Signing Pariner (i External Auditor is a Parinership)
GERALDINE BENEDICTOS L Il
[s8TIN. [102 i-893 -457 [-joop |
59 BIR Accreditation No. 60 Issue Date (MAVDD/YYYY) 51 Expiry Date (MM/DD/YYYY)
07 001363 oo sae7 oa2E07 08/24/2020 |
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BIR Formt No.

Annual Income Tax Return | 4709 RT Il G R TRl

Page 3 - Schedules 1 & 2 June 2013 _1702-RT06/13P3
Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN) Regtstered Name
pos 613 -422  -000 MULTI-LINE BUILDING SYSTEMS ING. o
]— Schedule 1 - Sales/RevenuesiReceiptsiFees (Allach additional sheel's. if necessary)
4 Sale of GoodsiProperties T
2 Sale of Services - 49, 302459
3 Lease of Proparties _ ; ) ____7__7 D
4 Total (Sum of ftems 10 3) e 765
5 L ess: Sales Returns, Allowances and Discounts o _“ ) —E}
& Net Sales/RevenuesiReceiptsiFees (flem 4 Less Hem 5] (To Part 1V item 30) T 196714.195
I Schedule 2 - Cost of Sales (Affach additional sheetfs, if necessary) ]

Schedule 2A - Cost of Sales (For those Engaged in Tra

ding})

1 Merchandise Inveniary - Beginning

2 Add: Purchases of Merchandise

3 Total Goads Available for Sale (Sum of llems 1 & 2)

4 |_ess: Merchandise Inventory, Ending

5 Cost of Sales (llem 3 Less ltem 4) (To Schedvle 2 ltem 27)

Schedule 2B - Cost of Sales (For thoss Engaged in Manufa rmg] |

6 Direct Materials, Beginning

7 Add: Purchases of Direct Materials

& Malerials Avaitable for Use {(Sum of llems 6 & 7)

9 | ess; Direct Materials, Ending

40 Raw Materials Used (itam 8 Less ltem 9)

41 Direct Labor

12 Manutacturing Overhead

13 Tolal Manufacturing Cost (Sum of lfams 10, 171 & 12)

14 Add: Work in Process, Beginning

15 Less: Wark in Process, Ending

18 Cost of (Goods Manufactured {Sum of ltems 13 & 14 Less lfem 15}
17 Finished Goods, Beginning

18 Less; Finished Goods, Ending

18 Cost of Goods Manufactured and Sold (Sum of ltems 16 & 17 Less llem 18} (To Sched. 2 ftem 27)

Schedule 2C - Cost of Services

{For those Engaged in Services, indicate only those directly incurred or related to the gross revenue fmm rendltion of services)

20 Direct Charges - Salaries, Wages and Benefits T
21 Direst Charges - Materials, Supplies and Facilities
22 Direct Charges - Depreciation

23 Direct Charges - Rental

24 Direct Charges - Outside Services L . . 2,558,026
26 Direct Charges - Others T
26 Total Cost of Services {Sum of fiems 20 to 25} (To Hem 27) - T a5ATA TG

[7 Total Gost of Sales/Services (Sum of ltoms 5, 19 & 26, if applicable) (To Part IV lfem 31} | 115,575,906




' : BIR Form No.
Annual income Tax Return 1702-RT ."l EEEH:.-P‘A&%II l”
f ' = i
Page 4 -Schedules 3& 4 June 2013 1702-RT0613P4
Taxpayer identification Number (TIN} Rogistered Name
o4 mets -2 doo - [MULTLONEBULDNGSYSTEMsiNC,
Schedule 3 - Other Taxabls Incorne Not Subjected to Final Tax (Alfach addifional sheet’s, if necessary)
1 GANONSALEOFASSET ey
2 —.. - s - -,-“ - ST T e—— — -“J;g;
4 Total Other Faxable Income Not Subjected to Final Tax {Surn of Hems 1 fo 3) (To Part iV ltem 33) 3 ' L Q_gQg'ﬁii
Schedule 4 - Ordinary Allowabie ltemized Deductions (Atfach additional sheet/s, if necessary) ]
1 Adveriising and Promofions | ) ) ) ~ 980,046!

Amortizations (Specifyon ltems 2, 3 & 4)

3

4

5 Bad Debis

6 Charitable Contributions

7 Commissions

8 Communication, Light and Water

2 Depletion

10 Depredation

11 Diretlor's Feas

12 Fringe Benefits

13 Fuel and CH

14 Insurance

15 Inlerest

16 Janitorial and Messengerial Services

17 Losses

18 Management ancd Consullancy Fea

19 Miscellaneous

23 Office Supplies

21 Other Services

22 Professional Fees 109,679
23 Rental - 1.451463])
24 Repairs and Maintenanca - (Labor or Labor & Materials) o 7‘1246"}’7.‘5953

25 Repalrs and Maintenance - (Matarials/Suppliss)

ol

26 Representation and Entertainment

27 Research and Development

28 Royalties

29 Salaries and Allowances

o 0278138




BIR Form No.

Annual Income Tax Return | 4702.rT | JHll mw*ph{ﬁll I

Page 5 - Schedules 4,5 & June 2013 1702-RY06/13P5
Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN) Regustered Name
YN ~422 .00 |MULTI-LINE BUILDING SYSTEMSING. T

i Schedule 4 - Ordinary Allowsble ltemized Deductions {Continued from Prewous Page) [
30 Securily Senvices |
21 $85, GSIS, Phihealth, HDMF and Other Contributions
32 Taxes and Licanses

33 Tolling Fees . L
34 Training and Seminars - e e
35 Transportation and Travel T 2935567

Others [Specify belnw. Add additional sheet(s), if necessary] ===
36 SERVICE FEES

37 WAREHOUS[NGFEES
38 RETIREMENT BENEFIT EXPENSE
39 FINES AND PENALTIES

40 Total Ordinary Allowable Itemized Deductions (Sum of ems 1 to 39) (To Past IV lter 35) [ 59080207

| Schedule 5 - 8 pecial Allowable Itemized Deductions (Atfach additional sheel/s, if necessary) |
Desctiption “’W"’“—"_A'ﬁi—“—_

2 ] i -

3 i B

g T

5 Tolal Spectal Allurwable Itermzed Dedur.ﬂons (Sum of fems 1 to 4} (Ta Part Jvrtem 36)

[ Schedule 6 - Computation of Net Operating Loss Carry Over (NOLCO) |

1 Gross Income (From Part IV ltem 54) - i . 3 D:]
2 Less: Total Deductions Exclusive of NOLCO & Deduction Under Special Law 3 0;
3 Net Operating Loss (To Schedule 64) - _ - o

i Schedule 6A - Computation of Available Net Operating Loss Carry Over {NOLCO) {
Net Operating Lo {

e [~ B} NOLGCO Appied Previous Year ||

Year incurred i A) Amount !
——————— =

iContmuauOn of St:hedule GA (Mem numbers conhnue from the table abova)

{C} NOLCO Expired D) NOLEO Applied Current Year

5
6:

7 PR T ..
8 Total NOLCO R :
{Sum of Htems 40 to 7D} (To Part IV Hem 37) JR -

.
elaleie
1




Annual Income Tax Return| 4709 RT

W PR P RS I ]

Page 6 - Schedules 7,8 & 9 June 2043 1702-RT0/13P8
Taxpayer Identification Number {TIN} Registerad Name
o0 e as2 -0 ¢ [MULTUNEBUNDINGSYSTEMSING. o

[ Schedule 7 - Tax Credits/Payments (attach proof) anach additonal snesis, if necessary) i

4 Prior Year's Excess Cradits Gther Than MCIT 0
2 Income Tax Payment under MCIT from Previous Quarterfs o
3 Income Tax Payment under Regular/Normal Rate from Previous Quarter/s 1,738,758
4 Excess MCIT Applied this Current Taxabie Year (From Schedule 8 lem 4F) [i;
5 Creditable Tax Withheld from Previous Quarter/s per BIR Form Na. 2307 2,155,849
6 Creditable Tax Withheld per BIR Form No. 2307 for the 4ih Quarter 1,303,153
7 Foreign Tax Credits, if applicable o]
8 Tax Paid in Retum Previously Filed, if this is an Amended Retum [i%
9 Special Tax Credits {To Part V ltem 53) [}
Other Credits/Payments (spacify
10 o]
K5 [
42 Total Tax Credits/Payments (Sumof ffems 1 to $1} (To Part |V ltem 45) 5,197,560

Schedule 8 - Computation of Minimum Corporate Income Tax {MCIT)

Year | A) Normal Income Tax as Adjusted B) MCIT C) Excess MCIT over Normal Income Tax
1 ' 0] 0]
2 : [ o} 0,
3 ‘ 0 a 0

Continuation of Schedule 8 {Line numbers continue from fable above)

{

D) Excass MCIT AppliedfUsed iE) Expired Portion of Excess| F) Excess MCIT Appliad |G) Balance of Excess MCIT Allowable as
for Previous Years mcIT this Current Taxable Year |  Tax Credit for Succeeding Year/s
1 0] 0 0 i}
2 0 0 0 0
3 0 0 0 0
4 Total Excess MCIT(sum of Column for Items 1F 10 3F) (To Schaduie 7 Hom &) 0
Schedule 9 - Reconciliation of Net Income per Books Against Taxable Income (attach sdditionel sheetss, ¥ necessary}
4 Net income/({Loss) per books ! 18,700,903
Add: Non-deductible Expenses/Taxable Other Income |
2 [PROVISION FOR INVENTORY OBSOLESCENCE i 2,041,584
3 |[OTHERS § 1,673,700
4 Total (sumofttams 1c 3) [ 22 425,187/
Less: A) Non-taxable income and Income Subjected to Final Tax
5 [INTEREST ON BANK DEPOSIT i 8,261
6 ‘i 0)
B} Special Deduclions

7 i [V}
8 i 0

9 Total (sumofttems Sio 5) 8,261
10 Net Taxable Income (L.0SS) (tem ¢ Less kem$) 22,416,926
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BIR Form No.

Annual Income Tax Return| 4702.rT | il RS I}

Page 7 - Schedules 10 & 11 June 2013 1702-RT05/13P7
Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN) Registered Name _
i et dez 000 TOTAREBULDNG SYSTEMSING. e
[ Schedule 10 - BALANCE SHEET ]
Assets
1 Current Assels i 169,141,432
2 Long-Term investment 0;
3 Property, Plant and Equipment - Net 16,617,742}
4 Long-Term Receivables . 0
5 |ntangible Assels 0
6 Other Assels 8,749,703
7 Total Assets (Sumof tems 110 8 194,505,@
tiabilities and Equity
8 Current Liabilities 108,608,588
g Long-Term Liabilities [
10 Deferred Credils o}
41 Other Liabilities 5,414,632
12 Total Liabilities (sumof ems & to 11) 115,023,220
13 Capital Stock 41,870,242
14 Additional Paid-in Capital ] ol
15 Retained Eamings ) 37,615.415]
46 Total Equity (sum of ftzms 13 io 18) ] 79,485,657
17 Total Liabilities and Equity (sum of tems 12 & 16} 194,508,877:
Schedule 11-  Stockholders - Partners - Members Information (Top 20 Stockholders, partners or Members)
On column 3 enler the amount of capilal contribution and on the last colamn enter the percentage this reproselts on the entira ownership)
REGISTERED NAME TIN Capital Contribution fg o

e e 2%




Annual Income Tax Return| 4709 p b
" Page 8 - Schedules 12 & 13 1 1?320%1- .m mg&m{&%}ﬁﬂ!
Tax_p_aye_r_ fc'ilgqﬁﬁcgﬁpln !«_Igmbg; (Tm) 7 _Registered Name ]

004 813 =422 =000

MULT-LINE BUILDING SYSTEMSING.

| Schedule 12 - Supplemental Information (Attach additional sheet's, if necessary}

I} Gross Incomef .
Receipts Subjected to A) Exempt B) e::l‘f:j@"c‘:;’g fg:l‘z;ke‘ C) Final Tax Withheld/Paid
Final Withholding
[1 interesis 0. [ a.
2 Royallies 0. o 0;
3 Dividends 0: 0| H a;
4 Prizes and Winnings 0 p y
lity Sale/Exchange of Real properties A) Sale/Exchange #1 B) Sale/Exchange #2
}5 Description of Property {e.g. land, improvement, elc.) . ! :
16 OCT/TCTICCT/Tax Declaration No. ;
it Gerlificate Authorizing Registration (CAR) No ! '
fs Actual Amount/Fair Market Value/Net Capital Gains ;
{2 Final Tax Withheld/Paid ' !
Hi) Sale/Exchange of Shares of Stock A) SalefExchange #1 B) Sale/Exchange #2

H H ] 1 i

40 Kind{PS/CS)/Stock Certificate Series No.

t i

! i

41 Cerfificate Authorizing Registration (CAR) No.

12 Number of Shares

13 Date of lssue (MM/DD/YYYY)

14 Aclual Amount/Fair Market Value/Nei Capital Gains

15 Final Tax Withheld/Paid

IV) Other Income (Specifyl

16 Other Income Subject to Final Tax Under Sections 57(A)127
'others of the Tax Code, as amended

(Speciy)

A} Other Income #1

B) Other Income #2

17 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value/fet Capital Gains

18 Final Tax Withheld/Paid

|19 Total Final Tax Withheid Paid (Sum of llems 1C to 4C, 0A, 9B, 15A, 158, 18A & 188) | T 0

| Schadule 13 - Gross Income/Receipts Exempt from Income Tax

|1 Return of Premium (Actual Amount/Fair Market Value)

1} Personat/Real Properties Received
tthru Gifts, Bequests, and Devices

A} Personal/Real Properties #1

B) PersonalfReal Propetiies #2

2 Description of Properly (e.g. fand, improvement, elc.)

3 Modes of Transfer {e.g Donation)

14 Cerlificate Authorizing Registration (CAR) No.

5 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value

i} Other Exempt Income/Receipts

8) Other Exempt Income #2

15 Other Exermpt Income/Receipts Under
Sec. 32 (B) of the Tax Code, as amended (Specify}

A) Other Exempt income #1
: e

7 Actual Amount/Fair Market Value/Net Capilal Gains

[8 Total Income Receipts Exempt From Income Tax (Sum of lferns 1, 5A, 58, 7A & 78}




Repubkka ng Pilipinas
Kagawaran ng Pananalap!
Kawanihan ng Renlas internas

eFPS Payment Details
TIN 1004 -613-422- 000
Name : MULTILINE BUILDING SYSTEMS INC.
Tax Period T 1312017
Referance Numbear 1 121800024708852
Tax Type 1T - Annual Income Tax Return for Cosporation and Partnerships
iPayment Transastion Number : 182438120 !
IDate T 041122018
[Cash Amount Paid 1 1,527.518.00 {
‘Bank : Q02000 - BRI
- Origin ~ Bank Gode Amount Nomber Date Status Message
B0 - Detads of Payrend were red:rected 1o the
Pend ng Qrlina Canknmalizn [1ierdaler] 1527 51800 - Linkrowh correspanding Bankc Pleass verily wilh your
Satch Confirmation 002000 1,527 518.00 ELY04132018002345581 odiiazae Authorized a- S'fJ;‘:sslu!
.. Batch Adkmowledgment _ . tohe . 153751000 FWY(S13201p002845088  _ ___OANI20%8 | Adthodred e PrSuccesshd

Total Payments (SuccessfulfUnsuccessful): 1,527,518.00
Total Payments (Successful): 1,527,518.00

(e ) clese




Page 1 of 2

14 1

Bernadethé N. Balagot

From: "gSubmission" <esubmission@bir.gov.ph>
Date: Friday, April 13,2018 1:12 PM
To: <bnbalagot@multi-linegroup.com=

Subject:  eSubmission Validation Report
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT NUMBER: 20180413-G1196009
This is to confirm receipt of the file(s) as stated below:

Tota! attachment/file{s) received :1

No. of valid file(s) 01
No. of invalid file(s) :0

We have validated your submission in compliance with existing BIR regulations.
Find below the details of your submission:

Date of Submission: 04/12/2018 6:48:02 PM
Filename(s):
1. Attachment : 00461342200001220171702.DAT
00461342200001220171702.DAT - VALID
CONFIRMATION RECEIPT NUMBER - 2018-00016318390

VALIDATION REPORT:
1. Attachment : 00461342200001220171702.DAT

TIN of Withholding Agent TIN: 004613422-0000
Alphalist Form : 1702
Taxable Month 1 12/2017

LINENUM  SCHEDULE ERROR DESCRIPTION

0000000000 No Errors Encountered

Thank You.

This is a system generated report. For inquiries, please email us at contact_us@bir.gov.ph
or call us at 981-7020 / 981-7030 / 981-7046 / 981-7040 / 981-7003.



rihing Reterence Number Page _ hitps://efps.bir.gov.ph/etps-war/taces/Lb 'S WeD_War/ ILMETELN0.Xnu

! . REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
} ) ' DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
. BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE

FILING REFERENCE NO.

1 004-613-422-000

+ MULTI-LINE SUILDING SYSTEMS INC.
1039

1 1702

: 121800024706652

1 1,527,518.00

: G- Calsndar
T 123N

T L 04112/2018
T

[ B Main | eFPS Login | UserMenu | Hetp ]




PHILGEPS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

e e

Submitted By:

Muiti-Line Building Sydtem), Inc.

4th Floor, Calderon Bldg., 827 EDSA Diliman, Quezon City
Tel. Nos.: 929-9911 e 412-8285 » Fax.: 924-2349




“ ' ' Republic of the Philippines
o Department of Budget and Management
fa PROCUREMENT SERVICE

.......

(Plcmnum Membershlp)

THISISTO CERTIFY T. HAT

.- MULTILINEBUILDING SYSTEMS, INC. -
' Calderon Bldg., 827 EDSA Diliman,. B
) ‘Qqezon City Metro Maq!le e

is registered in the szlzppme Govemment Electramc Procurement Sjrstem ﬂ’kt[GEPS) on 14-Dec-2001
pursuant to Section 8. 5 of Ihe Revzsed Implementmg Rules and Regulanons Qf Repubhc Act No. 9184,
otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

" This further certifies that MULTI- LINE BUILDING SYSTEMS, INC. has submitted the required
ehg151hty documents in the PHIIGEPS qu;pher Registry as lzsted mAnnex A, which a’ocumenl is aftached
hereto and made an integral part hercqf The Procuring Entzty re.serves the right to 1'er1ﬁf vahdate and
ascertain the authent.'cny, completeness ‘and truthfulness of all the submitted documents during the p
qualification process. |

This Certificate is valid until '07—_Nov—20] 9.

Tssued this Z_th_ 'd};iy'bf November, 2018.

e

"ROSAJMARIA M. CLEMENTE
QIC, Deputy Executive Director V

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00

PhilGEPS Registration No: 2001-3426
Certificate Reference No: 2018053724

Pagelof 3




"o The PhilGEPS ojj"z‘c‘efujhéfl not determine the éﬁg?bﬂibz of merchants. The PﬁiiGEPS

office’s evaluatzon of the elfgﬁnhty requirements shall be for the sole purpose of

detemnmng 1he approval or a’zsap roval of the merchant S applrcatzon Jor

regtstraﬂon
& A merchant's reg’fstmlmn and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-
LT speczf ic nor undersfood to be fantamount to a ﬁﬁdz‘ﬂg,qf eligibility. Ne:ther Shall,the
“ . merchant’s successﬁd regwfraz‘zon in the GOP—OM be relied upon fto cla:m

eligibility for ihe purpose. of participation in any pubiic brddrng

» The. deiennmat:on of the elngrlzzyvof merchants, whether regfsrered with the GOP-
OMR or Hot “shall remain with the Bzds and Awards C ommzttee (BAC) The BACs
detenmnal:on of validity of the ehg1bzlzty requirements sha.’l be conclusive to

enable the merchant to pamczpate i the public bidding process

PhilGEPS Registration No: 2001-3426
Certificate Reference No: 2018053724

Page2of 3

1 Refer to Section 4 of the Guidelines for the Use of the Government of the Phitippines - Official Merchant's Registry
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'MULTI-LINE BUILDING SYSTEMS, INC..

- Calderon Bldg:; 827 EDSA Diliman,

' w : Quezon Clty Metro Manila T *“

_ SEC Certificate

. SEC Certificate Number AS 095-000- 549 o

Regiéfrétién Date : 23-Jan- 199«-5._5

~ - Mayor's Permit

Expiration Date 20J§h—2019
Permit Number : 97-055478
" | Place of Issue : QUEZON CITY

Signatory : GARRY C. DOMINGO
ISSyar}gg-Date : 20-Jan-2018-- -~

-

Tax Clearance

Issuance Date : 20-Dec-2017

Expiration Date : 20-Dec-2018 ..~
TCC Number : NO-ARMD-12-20-R0031-2017
Signatory : GRACE EVELYN A. LACERNA

ER -

| Date of Filing : 17-May-2018

: “-"" | Total Asset : Php 194,508,877.00
Audited Financial Statement

Current Asset : Php 169,141,432.00

Current Liabilities : Php 109,608,588.00

Total Liabilities : Php 115, 023 220.00

Namé of Auditor : GERALDINE G. BENEDICTORS
BIR RDO Code RDO-39

rl-’CﬁB License

. |Issued By : FILOMENO H. CASTILLO, JR

““}License Number : 26895
. {License First Tssue: Date 29-Jun-1999
| Principal Classifi cat!o_n “TRADE

Expiration Date : 30-Jun-2019 -

Issuance Date 1 16-May-2018

Category : TRADE

PhilGEPS Registration No: 2001-3426
Certificate Reference No: 2018053724

Page 3 of 3




OMNIBUS SWORN STATEMENT

Submitted By:

Multi-Line Building >ydtem, Inc.

4th Floor, Calderon Bidg., 827 EDSA Diliman, Quezon City
Tel. Nos.: 929-9911 « 412-8285 « Fax.: 924-2349



Omnibus Sworn Statement

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
CITY/MUNICIPALITY OF ) S.S.

AFFIDAVIT

I, Paul William C. Alberto, of legal age, Married, Fljpino, and residing at # 19 Magilas
St. Brqy. Dolores Tayviay Rizal, after having been duly sworn in accordance with law, do
hereby depose and state that:

1. I am the duly authorized and designated representative of Multi-Line Building

Systems, Inc. with office address at Calderon Bidg., 827 EDSA, South
Triangle, 1103 Quezon City:

2. I am granted full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts
necessary and/or to represent the bidding as shown in the attached duly notarized
Special Power of Attorney, Board/Partnership Resolution, or Secretary’s Certificate,
issued by the appropriate approving authority.

3. Multi-Line Building Systems Inc. is not “blacklisted” or barred from bidding by
the Government of the Philippines or any of its agencies, offices, corporations, or
Local Government Units, foreign government/foreign or international financing
institution whose blackiisting rules have been recognized by the Government
Procurement Policy Board;

4. Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding réquirements is a
authentic copy of the original, complete, and all statements and information provide

therein are true and correct;

5. Multi-Line Building Systems Inc. is authorizing the Head of the Procuring Entity
or its duly authorized representative(s) to verify all the documents submitted;

6. None of the officers, directors, and controlling stockholders of Multi-Line Building
Systems Inc. is related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids
and Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC
Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the
project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree/

7. Multi-Line Building Systems Inc. complies with existing labor laws and
standards; and

8. Multi-Line Building Systems Inc. is aware of and has undertaken the following
responsibilities as a Bidder:

a) Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;

b) Acknowledge all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of
the Contract;



“ ¢) Made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid,
if any; and

d) Inguire or secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletin(s) issued for the Preventive
Maintenance of Fire Detection and Alarm System of Department of Budget and
Management (DBM).

S. Multi-Line Building Systems Inc. did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any
commission, amount, fee, or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise, to
any person or official, personnel or representative of the government in relation to
any procurement project or activity.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, I have hereunto set my hand this 18th day er, 2018

at Quezon City, Philippines.

ul M. Alberto

Wntativeﬂ\uthorized Signatory

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 18th day of December 2018 at Quezon Gity,
Philippines. Affiant is personally known to me and was identified by me through competent
evidence of identity as defined in the 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice (A.M. No.02-8-13-5C).
Affiant exhibited to me his Passport, with his photograph and signature appearing
thereon, with no. _P1629353A issued on January 14, 2017 at DFA Manila.

Witness my hand and seal this 18tl'l day of December 2018.

TE M. CASTILLRJOS, JR.
Notary Public for Quezon Cily-
NAME OF NOTARYVPUBLIC S

eria 03
oy B et —

Roll of ¥EtbEr@ymiiance no. V-0019316
PTR No. __, [date issued], [place issued]
IBP No. __, [date issued], [place issued]

Doc. No. 9_’_9_’_"
Page No. %‘
Book No. </

Series of gn ¥



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
GENERAL SOLANO STREET, SAN MIGUEL, MANILA

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

The Department of Budget and Management (DBM), through its Administrative Service {AS), will
undertake a Small Value Procurement for the “Preventive Maintenance of Fire Detection and Alarm
System” for FY 2019, in accordance with Section 53.9 of the implementing Rules and Regulations of
Republic Act No. 9184 and DBM Circular Letter no. 2018-8".

Name of Project : “Preventive Maintenance of Fire Detection and Alarm System”

Approved Budget for : “Five Hundred Thousand Pesos (Php500,000.00)”
the Contract

Specifications : See the attached Annex “A” for specifications
Location : G/F DBM Building Ill, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila
Delivery Term : Twelve {12) months from the issuance of Notice to Proceed (NTP)

Interested suppliers are required to submit their valid and current Mayor's Permit, 2017
Income/Business Tax Return, PhilGEPS Registration Number, Omnibus Sworn Statement, and price
quotation form {Annex “A”} during submission of offer/quotation.

Award of contract shall be made to the lowest quotation, which complies with the minimum
description as stated above and other terms and conditions stated in the price quotation form.

In addition, award of the contract may be issued on january 2019 or until the FY 2019 GAA has
been enacted.

Any interlineations, erasures or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by the
bidder or his/her duly authorized representative/s.

Submission of gquotation and eligibility documents is on or before 3:00 p.m. of December 19, 2018 at
the Administrative Service, Ground Floor, DBM Bldg. Ill, Gen. Solano St., San Miguel, Manila. Open
submission may be submitted, manually or through facsimile at fax no. 735-1957.

‘For inguiry, you may contact us at tel. no. 657-3300 focal 3115, fax no. 735-4979 and email

mdavid@dbm.gov.ph

Very truly yours,

THEA MARIFFCORINNE F. PALARCA
OIC-Director, Administrative Service wo

' Guidelines on the Conduct of Early Procurement for the Fiscal Year (FY) 2019 National Expenditure Program {NEP).



Annex "A”

PRICE QUOTATION FORM

Date:

The Administrative Service

Department of Budget and Management

Ground Floor, DBM Bldg. III, Gen. Solano Street,
San Miguel, Manila

" Gir/Madam:

After having carefully read and accepted the terms and conditions in the Request for
Quotation, hereunder is our quotation/s for the item/s as follows:

Description Specification Quantity | Unit Price | Total Price
Preventive Preventive Maintenance of Fire
Maintenance | Detection and Alarm System 1 lot
of Fire for a period of Twelve (12)
Detection months
and Alarm Piease see attached "Technical
System Specifications”

Total (inclusive of VAT)

(Amount in Words)

The above-quoted prices are inclusive of all costs and applicable taxes.

Very truly yours,

Name/Signature of Representative

Name of Company

Contact No.



TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Bidders/Suppliers must state “Comp//” in the column “Statement of Compliance” against
each of the individual parameters of each “Specification.” Please do not just place check in
the bidder’s “Statement of Compliance.”

STATEMENT
Item Technical Specifications OF
COMPLIANCE
Preventive Maintenance of Fire Detection and Alarm
System
I The Contractor shall be an accredited service provider or
distributor of the smoke detector system currently installed in
the DBM buildings (Central Office) as follows:

» Building I - 108 units smoke detectors with 18 units
manual push with bell and telephone jack (conventional)

« Building II - 165 units smoke detectors with 18 units
manual push with bell and telephone jack (addressable
type)

» Building III - 94 units smoke detectors with 14 units
manual push with bell and telephone jack (conventional)

II. | MONTHLY MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES
Pull out and clean any detectors that are showing a maintenance
level of 30%
and above:

1. Conduct random check of at least one (1) detector or call
point on one (1) circuit (zone or loop) to ensure
satisfactory condition and capable operational;

2. Check the guality of the five (5) units of on-site spares to
ensure one (1) circuit do not exceed thirteen (13) weeks;

3. Check and rectify system fault on the equipment or
device;

4. Visually inspect backup batteries;

5. Maintain records of all the works carried out by the Service
Engineer of the Contractor; and

6. Submit monthly checklist of all works done for the period
signed, by the contractor’s authorized engineer and
accepted by the AS Director or her authorized
representative.

III. | QUARTERLY MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES

1. Check all main system components including control
panels: switches, batteries and battery chargers to ensure
proper functioning as per manufacturer’s
recommendation;

2. Conduct functional test of the system by actuating one or
more manual call points and rectify any sequence as may
be required;

3. Visually inspect the control panel for signs of moisture
ingress or other deterioration;




4. Visually inspect whether structural or occupancy changes
have affected the requirements for the call points,
detectors and sounders;

Check the operation of the signaliing devices

Check and verify that there have been no changes in the
premises, which would adversely affect the operation of
the system;

Adjust the sensitivity of detectors, as needed;

Submit quarterly checklist of all works done for the period
signed, by the contractor’s authorized engineer and
accepted by the AS Director or her authotized
representative.

o

N

IV. | ANNUAL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES

1. Check and test all smoke detectors and manual stations to
ensure proper functioning;

2. Visually check to ensure that all cable fitting and equipment
are secured, undamaged and adequately protected;

3. Conduct training session for AS personnel on system
operation and assist in conduct of fire drills upon request of
the AS Director;

4. Upgrade system definition utilities and firmware when
available;

5. Maintain records of all the works done for the period and
upon completion, Issue a Certificate of Testing for the DBM.

V. SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT

1. The Contractor shall be fully responsible in ensuring
continued satisfactory performance of the system and
integrity of the software;

2. In case of emergency service during regular working days,
response time shall be within four (4) hours upon
notice/call from the DBM;

3. The Contractor shall submit a detailed report of system
defect, and rectify the same upon instruction of the AS
Director or his duly authorized representative;

4. The Contractor shall be responsible for the cost of any
repair due to damages caused by its own staff while
conducting the maintenance work.

5. Regular payment shall be made upon receipt of the AS —
GSD of the required reports and Invoice form the
Contractor.

I hereby certify to comply with all the above Technical Specifications.

Name of Company/Bidder Signature over Printed Name of Date
Representative



SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

Item SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS Quantity | Contract Duration
The Bidder/Supplier shall provide the following
needed for the project:
Preventive Maintenance of Fire Detection and Twelve (12) months from
Alarm System the issuance of Notice fo
Proceed (NTP)

I Submission of proposed weekly, monthly and Within three (3) working
quarterly work schedule/plan for the period, days after the issuance of
from the issuance of Notice To Proceed (NTP) Notice To Proceed (NTP)
to December 31, 2019 for approval of the DBM 1ot for the approval of
Administrative Service (AS) Director Administrative Service

General Services Division
(AS-GSD)

II. | Submission of standard monthly, quarterly and Within three (3) working
annually accomplishment reports together with days from end of the
the preventive maintenance  checklists, period
forwarded to the AS-GSD

III. | Provision of on-call Mechanical Engineer and As necessary

Safety Officer

I hereby certify to comply and deliver ali the above requirements.

Name of Company/Bidder

Signature over Printed Name of Representative Date




ol GARLY PROCURE MERT

4 H

DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND MANAGEMENT
CENERAL SOLAND STREET, SAN MIGUEL. MANILA

Administrative Service {AS} and Finance Service {FS)
TRANSMITTAL AND ACTION SLIP

“Plegse do not detach from the reguest form”™

REPUBLECOF THE PHILIPPINES

Subject: PREVENTV MAINTEWMAKCE ot Fine PETETeH 4v0  ALARM  <ysSTEM

End User: Ay -c1P
D:fczjéje FROM 10 if;i:::’de REMARKS
2/ pmo DR, TMe4 v2fw Tt ~aURE
Th, ‘Glt(;h‘M (it avt
|
w \\ xﬂ\)m' Jom ’3' 30(a.
ol Jake poke that
lmﬁce, t prreceedd
Wil CDmn\“e«\_m IRZLY
ea.
Prwn PAR, ~HEA /20 Tor STSNATURE

No. of Day/s Compieted:

{7@ 2014- O]

RP\EI INPWITRYAL
AND CARETY BNTERTISE




ADNMINISTRATIVE SERVICE {PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT DIVISION and GENERAL SERVIGES
¥ DIVISION)

Name of Payee: RAEL (NDUSTRIAL Anp SAFETY ENTERPRICE
Title of Project: PREVENTIVE MBINTEMANCE OF PiRE DEtecnton] AD ALARM SY(TEW)
Contract Cost: _360,000

CHECKLIST OF DOCUMENTS REMARKS

Checklist of documents forwarded to Finance Service for:
A, Qj)«‘DlNG (OBLIGATION AND CAF)

i Purchase Request APP 2019 AP
2 ra-lnspection Repdrt

31 ligation Request and Status

A7 ] Eligibility Documents of Supplier

o
7urchase Order/Contract 2219-01
Request for Price Quotation i

KEERE

Abstract of Quotation Lr
Notice of Award

Notice to Frroceed

THE

0. Distribution List
147 Other Documents, if any.

Received checked items: i

== (PN
Frint Name & Signature Date and Time

B. PROCESSING OF PAYMENT (BV)

1. ‘l Obligation Request and Status
3.{ ] Pre-inspection Report

-

4.| | Inspection and Acceptance Report

5. 1 Delivery Receipt

6.1 | Sales Invoice/Statement of Account

7.] | Warranty/Guaranty Certificate

8.] | Purchase Request/APP

9. 1 Purchase Order/Contract

10. ; Request for Price Quotation

111 | Abstract of Quotation

124 | Notice of Award

13. : Notice: to Proceed

14| ] Distribution List

15. :] Certificate of Acceptance from End-user
18. j FLSMI (Report of Supplies and Materials Issued)
17. :( RIS (Requisition and Issue Slip)

18.[ | ICS (inventory Custedian Siip) ¢
19. :_-:l PAR {Property Acknowledgement Receipt)
20 WMR (Waste Material Report)

21. Other Documents, if any.

Received checked items:

Print Name & Signature Date and Time

C. ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS, if any

Received checked items:

Frint Name & Signature Date and Tirme

AS-PADCGSD R eckliar Farm Q22020108
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